AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
6:00 p.m. Monday, October 21, 2024

The Greene County Commission will meet at the Greene County Courthouse on Monday,
October 21, 2024, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor)

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Brad Peters
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Jan Kiker

Proclamations

For the Greater Good

Public Hearing

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports
e Greene County Veterans Report
e Greene County Board of Education Financial Report
e Greene County Solid Waste Department Reports
e Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries

Old Business

Resolutions

A

Consideration of A Resolution Temporarily Waiving All Building Permit Fees Associated with the
Repair/Replacement of Homes, Businesses, and Structures Damaged as a result of Hurricane Helene for a
Period of Ninety (90) Days

Consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body Appropriating a total of $11,505
Allocated to the Other Administrative of Justice, Sheriffs Department for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2025

Consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body Appropriating Funds to the Emergency
Medical Services Department for the Purchase of Three Fully Equipped Convalescent Vans for the FYE June
30, 2025

Consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to Appropriate $11,100 to the Animal
Control Department for Funds Received from the Sale Obsolete Equipment for FYE June 30, 2025
Consideration of A Resolution to Declare County Owned Property Surplus, Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant
to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108 (Exhibit A)

Consideration of A Resolution Authorizing the County Mayor on behalf of Greene County to purchase the
Hal Henard Convenience Center Property from the Greene County Board of Education and the Town of
Greeneville

Other Business

Consideration to approve the sale of alcohol at the Appalachian Renaissance Faire of Tennessee, the
first weekend of November. (See attached letter)

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Nick Gunter



Greene County Legislative Body Meeting Agenda October 21, 2024

NEXT GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION
**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2024**
**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING
WILL BE THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M. **
GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT HOLIDAY CLOSURES
**THE ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE WILL BE CLOSED TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 5, 2024, FOR ELECTION DAY**
**THE ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE WILL BE CLOSED MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 11, 2024, FOR VETERANS DAY**
**THE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE WILL ALSO BE CLOSED ON SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2024**
**THE ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE WILL BE CLOSED THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2024, AND
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2024, FOR THE THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY**

**THE COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE WILL ALSO BE CLOSED ON SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2024**

Page 2



GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

OCTOBER 2024

MONDAY, OCTOBER 21
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29

NOVEMBER 2024

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 27
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 29

DECEMBER 2024

MONDAY, DECEMBER 2
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10
MONDAY, DECEMBER 16
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 24
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 25
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 26
TBD

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 31

6:00 P.M.
8:30AM.
8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M,

8:30 AM,
6:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M.
3:30 PM.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COUNTY COMMISSION
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- ELECTION DAY
BUDGET & FINANCE
AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- VETERANS DAY
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

EMS BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION
ZONING APPEALS
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- THANKSGIVING
HOLIDAY- THANKSGIVING

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION
CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY
CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY
CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS

COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

UT EXTENSION OFFICE
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

The Greene County Legislative Body was in session on September 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Greene County Courthouse in the Criminal Courtroom (Top) in the Courthouse.

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has lawfully come
before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Chase Murray gave the invocation. Commissioner
Lisa Anderson led the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson,
Waddle, and White were present. Commissioner Quillen was absent. There was 20 present

and 1 absent.



PROCLAMATIONS

20™ ANNIVERSARY OF THE GOVERNOR’S EARLY LITERACY FOUNDATION
OCTOBER 1, 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for the 20™ Anniversary of the Governor’s
Early Literacy Foundation to Ruth Burkey, Coordinator for the Imagination Library Program.
Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim October 1, 2024 as a day of celebration
honoring the 20" Anniversary of the Governor’s Early Literacy Foundation in Greene County,
Tennessee and urge all citizens to join me in this worthy observance.

In Greene County, there are currently over 2900 children enrolled in the Dolly Parton
Imagination Library Program and for 2024, over 26,000 books have already been delivered.

BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Breast Cancer Awareness Month to
Nickie Sentelle on behalf of the memory of Christy Yonz Bowlin, who passed away July 15,
2021 after a courageous three and a half year battle with breast cancer.

Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim the month of October 2024 as
Breast Cancer Awareness Month in Greene County and urge our fellow citizens to become aware
of the impact that breast cancer has on our community and to support the fight against breast
cancer so that we may some day defeat this terrible disease.

AGENT ORANGE AWARENESS MONTH

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Agent Orange Awareness Month to
Larry Henderson, Veterans of Foreign War Commander of Greeneville.

Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim the month of October 2024 as Agent
Orange Awareness Month in Greene County and urge our fellor citizens to become aware of,
support and assist these veterans of Vietnam who were exposed to and suffering from the
debilitating effects of Agent Orange.

PREGNANCY AND INFANT LOSS AWARENESS

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness
to Mark Laughlin and his family to accept Proclamation.

Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim the month of October 2024 as
Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness month in Greene County and our fellow citizens to
become aware of these losses on our community and to support the families mourning there
losses.



BULLYING PREVENTION AND AWARENESS MONTH

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation of Bullying Prevention and Awareness
Month to Whitney Holt of Frontier Health.

Mayor Morrison announced, I do hereby proclaim October 2024 Bullying Prevention
And Awareness Month in Greene County and ask that all Greene County schools, parents,
recreation programs, religious institutions, and community organizations be encouraged to
engage in a variety of awareness and prevention activities designed to make our communities
safer for all children and adolescents.



PUBLIC HEARING

Commissioner Peters called on Brook Cutshaw to speak in regard to August Commission
Meeting on Resolution I: Resolution Adopting a Temporary Moratorium on Commercial Water
Pumping Facilities in an A-1 Designated Zone. Mr. Cutshaw stated he is concerned with
the Hampton Springs and that A-1 Zoning is not suited for this operation.

Marie Marsh, 860 Andrew Johnson Hwy, Chuckey, Tennessee, who is the chairman of
the Friends of the Constables Association, spoke in support of keeping constables in Greene
County. She said she believes they play vital role in their local districts, and that as the county’s
population grows, constables should remain. She also noted that a member of the community
donated $2,295 to the Friends of the Constables Association. The funds will be used to help
provide equipment to the county’s constables. She said, “They are valuable to have and support
us without pay from us.”

LeAnn Spradlin, Tammy Albright, and Dr. Burress spoke in regards to Strong Futures
and stated they had moved out of the Takoma Hospital Building in which they have moved
to another location. They also wanted to say thanks for time that Strong Futures had been
given by staying at the Takoma Hospital Building.

Commission Peters called on Sylvia Hensley to speak in regards to August Commission
Meeting on Resolution in adopting a Temporary Moratorium on Commercial Water Pumping
Facilities in a A-1 Designated Zone. She is concerned that this operation will not be good for
the community around Hampton Springs.

Lynne Broyles, new executive director of the Anti-Drug Coalition, spoke to the
Commission in regards to the drug problem in Greene County and how it is effecting the
community.

Lynne Broyles announced that Mayor Kevin Morrison is the first Greene County
Ant-Drug Coalition Prevention Partner of the month. She said Mayor Morrison has attended
almost every event that we have had in Greene County.

Commissioner Clemmer called on the Secretary-Treasurer of the Tennessee Constables
Association Jacob Thompson, who is from Jefferson County, spoke in support of constables.
He said that constables provide a law enforcement office separate from the county’s sheriff.
“We shouldn’t put all of that power out in the county into one person.” “Constables are the
last line of defense for their constituents.”

Commissioner Lawing asked Mr. Thompson who the supervisor of a constable would
be if a citizen has an issue with a constables during a traffic stop. Thompson said that the
supervisor of a constable was “the people.”



Commissioner Murray asked what a constable would “look like” without having any
law enforcement powers. Thompson said that constables could still “serve process” documents,
which is the procedure by a party to a lawsuit is given notice of initial legal action.

Thompson said that anyone over 18 in Tennessee could service process, but that he personally

would not do so as a constable if his law enforcement powers were removed. He said, “T’11 tell
you right now if I can’t carry a gun and have the ability to arrest someone. I’m not going to go
knocking on people’s doors trying to serve process. “It’s a very dangerous job.” “If my county
took away law enforcement powers, I would resign effective immediately.”



NOMINATION AND APPROVAL OF CHAIRMAN-PRO-TEM OF
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by Commissioner Dabbs
for the Nomination and Approval of Chairman-Pro-Tem of County Legislative Body to nominate
Commissioner Brad Peters. Mayor Morrison asked three times if there were any other
nominations. Commissioner Murray made a motion that the nomination cease.
Mayor Morrison asked all those in favor say I and all those oppose say no. Mayor Morrison

announced that all I’s have it.

NOMINATION AND APPROVAL OF CHAIRMAN OF LEGISLATIVE BODY

Mayor Morrison vacated the chair for the commission to nominate a Chairman of the
Legislative Body.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by Commissioner Dabbs
for the Nomination and Approval of Chairman of Legislative Body to nominate Mayor Kevin
Morrison. Chairman-Pro-Tem of the County Legislative Body, Commissioner Brad Peters
asked three times if there were any other nominations. Commissioner Murray made a motion
that the nomination cease. Commissioner Peters asked for all those in favor say I and all those

oppose say no. Commissioner Peters announced all I”’s have it.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Parton and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton,
Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was

20 —aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. Mayor Morrison announced the prior minutes were approved.



REPORTS
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS REPORT
GREENE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCIAL REPORT
GREENE COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to approve the Greene County Veterans’ Reports, Greene County Board of Education
Financial Report, Greene County Solid Waste Department Reports, and Committee Minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson,

Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye;

0 —nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to approve the Reports and Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Waddle and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the notary list.

Mayor Motrrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson,
Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye;

0 —nay; and 1 — absent. The Commissioners voted in favor of the motion to approve the

notaries.



RESOLUTION A: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE BUDGET FOR SPARC GRANT

A motion was made by Commissioner Clemmer and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the consideration of A Resolution of the Greene County Schools General
Purpose Budget for SPARC Grant.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford,
Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White

voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FROM THE ANIMAL CONTROL VACCINATION
RESTRICTED FUND TO PURCHASE ONE TRUCK AND CORRESPONDING
EQUIPMENT FOR THE ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT NOT TO EXCEED
$65,000 FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner Parton
to approve the consideration of A Resolution Authorizing Expenditures of Funds from the
Animal Control Vaccination Restricted Fund to Purchase One Truck and Corresponding
Equipment for the Animal Control Department not to exceed $65,000 for the FYE June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioner
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White vote yes.

Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The motion

to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION C: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE APPROPRIATION OF $69,710 IN OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS RESTRICTED
FOR THE USE AS SET FORTH BY THE OPIOID ABATEMENT COUNCIL FOR
THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Peters to approve the consideration of A Resolution Authorizing the Appropriation of $69,710
in Opioid Settlement Funds Restricted for the use as set forth by the Opioid Abatement Council
for the FYE June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION D: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT
MEMBERS TO THE VARIOUS GREENE COUNTY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS
(EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Lawing to approve the consideration of A Resolution to appoint members to the various Greene
County Committees and Boards (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 aye; 0 —nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION E: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE
UP TO $58,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A BILLING AND CHARTING SYSTEM
FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2025
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Appropriate up to $58,000 for the
Purchase of a Billing and Charting System for Emergency Medical Services for the Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2025.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford,
Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and

White voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and

1 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION F: CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDED RESOLUTION
TO APPROPRIATE THE OPIOID SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS RECEIVED BY
GREENE COUNTY IN APRIL 2024 PURSUANT TO THE 2021 OPIOID ABATEMENT
COUNCIL ACT SETTLEMENT TO TAKOMA REGIONAL HOSPITAL D/B/A
STRONG FUTURES

A motion was made by Commissioner Smithson and seconded by Commissioner Kiker
to approve the consideration of A Resolution to Appropriate the Opioid Settlement Proceeds
received by Greene County in April 2024 Pursuant to the 2021 Opioid Abatement Council Act
Settlement to Takoma Regional Hospital D/B/A Strong Futures.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White vote

yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The

motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION G: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE QUITCLAIM DEED
(EXHIBIT A, EXHIBIT B, EXHIBIT C)

A motion was made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve A Resolution Authorizing the County Mayor to Execute Quitclaim Deed
(Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and Exhibit C).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs,
Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted

yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION H: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO REMOVE

THE LAW ENFORCEMENT POWERS OF THE OFFICE OF CONSTABLE IN

GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE (1°T READING)

A motion was made by Commissioner Lawing and seconded by Commissioner Bible
to approve the consideration of A Resolution to remove the Law Enforcement Powers of The
Office of Constable in Greene County, Tennessee (1* Reading).

Commissioner Lawing asked General Sessions and Juvenile Courts Judge Kenneth
Bailey, Jr. to speak on if he had experienced any issues when dealing with constables.

Judge Bailey said, “I want to say from the outset that I’m not against the constables. I appreciate
the job they that they do, but we have had some issues.” He said that there had been a situation
where a service warrant prepared by a constable was “not sufficient,” and that another situation
had occurred where “speeding tickets were being issued on the interstate by a constable.”

Judge Bailey explained that there had been an occasion where a constable had sworn to the
court that he had served documents, but the documents had not actually been property served

to the intended party. Judge Bailey said, “I don’t think there was ill-intent meant by the
constable, but it was not good.”

Commissioner Parton said he felt it was time for the commission to move on from the
issue. The people elected these guys to serve. Let them do their job. That’s what there elected
for, by the people, not us.”

Commissioner Murray asked County Attorney Roger Woolsey how many viable lawsuits
had been brought against the county’s constables in recent history. Woolsey said there had
been two lawsuits in the past 20 years against constables, one involving a constable improperly
using his law enforcement powers to illegally search a dwelling while working a part-time

contract job at a housing unit at the request of a housing administrator, and one involving

a constable being overly aggressive during an arrest.



Commissioner Murray said he felt the resolution to take away the law enforcement
powers of constables would have the same effect as abolishing the office. “I feel like this
is to them kind of the same thing as abolishing the office. If you take away the powers,
they’re not going to want to do it, and I wouldn’t either.” He said, “I would like to move
to postpone this indefinitely.” Commission Murray explained, “A similar resolution with slightly
changed wording looking to strip the law enforcement powers of constables or abolish the office
could still be brought before the Commission .”

Commissioner Lawing asked the Commission to vote against the postponement of
the resolution, and said that supervisors with the Sheriff’s Department were at the meeting
to speak to the Commission about the issue if on the resolution could continue.

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to postpone the specific resolution.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Arrowood, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Dabbs, Murray, Parton, Shelton, Smithson,
and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Crawford, Gunter, Lawing,
Kiker, Peters, and White voted no. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was 11 — aye;

9 —nay; and 1 —absent. The motion to approve postponing the specific resolution passed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner Peters
to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Shelton,
Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. Commissioner Quillen was absent. The vote was

20 — aye; 0 — nay; and 1 — absent. The motion to adjourn the Commissioner Meeting passed.

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Brad Peters
NEXT GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION

*THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE
MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024*

“THE DEADLING FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE
NEXT COMMISSION MEETING
WILL BE
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M.*



STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

October 10, 2024

Monthly report for September 2024

Electronic claims submitted: 149
Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 82
Telephone calls: 272
Walk-ins: 59
Appointments: 62
Referrals to other agencies: 51
Veteran’s Organization’s Meetings
1. Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 1990
American Legion Post 64
Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42
Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League
Veteran’s meeting held monthly at Farmer’s Daughter

wopwN

Sincerely,
demia. WSrle)

Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO



7202 1SL€ Isnbny
JJoday |eloueuld
s|ooyos Ajunon ausaln)



(S6°7€9'vS8'EE) 23ue(eg puny pue ‘SIINTSIY JO SMOPUT PALIRIQ ‘SHULIGRT [RI0L
(16°662°2¥0°9T) saqinby |ejo)
(00°000°002) 2bT 04 ueot - paubisseun - 2T~ -0006€-1HT
(vE'£69'5€6°21) paubisseun ~ = -0006€-THT
(91 1£2'19T) weibeig [B0LIS PAPUIIXT - JaS ISUT-UON JO UOLeRdD 104 pavbissy < dS3- -0LLpE-THT
(15vv9'68v) 3ANUSDU JUIWISMFY - UOREINP3 04 Paubissy - 814 -SSLPE-THT
(09'965°2€) $5922n5 0 sabipug ~ woneanp3 Jo4 paubissy = 01T -GSLPE-THT
(£T'596'29) uouedNp3 Jod4 paubissy - - SSLE-TYI
(Tp°2¢0°9) J3ppe J93UET - LDNINIISUT 404 PRILISIY - V1D 09SE-TwI
(S2°Sv6'680'T) B3 101 - S3dURIqUNIL = s OTTHE-TET
(£8°105'p19) 4eBA U3LNY - SAdURIqUINIUg = ~OIIYE-TET
(vo'ees’T18'cL) saqyjiqen] 1oL
(sTB8Z'¢88) BNUBASY BIqBIEABU(/PDAIS)2Q J3UI0 = - 0666C-141
(00°6€0°TZT} saxe | Auado.d Juanbulsq pauajeq - - -GHEET-THT
(00°£82'5£6'9) saxe) Auadold Waund paLajaq - -0b662-TH1
(££°1ST°SE9'S) (l0nuoD) serusAY - - 00S8Z-1p1
(00°00¢°696'€9) (jo13u0)) suorendosddy - -0018T-T#T
S0'TZ6'5T 3ISSIUUBL 4O A5 04 3NQ - - -0ESTZ-1p1
(00000°0SZ} $pung Jayi0 o4 ana « - -00STZ-TpT
(b8 982°T) Aunuuy nea = - HBEIZ-HT
660 SUSIPNPIQ UOIUN NPy = - -D8ETT-THT
000 WN0XdY sbumes YiesH = = -S9ETZ-1bl
00°0 SOIADY PUY SUBWYSILIED = - DIETT-THT
BZ'LE a)r 3jgesn - -ZPETZ-THT
C0'0EL'ST Sup Jayseay a3 19 - -THETZ-TH
€71 1IQEIS PHAAH JUSLWIIREY s - ZEETZ-THT
000 1SIM 16219 N10% = - -TEETT-THY
(zv'991°6T) SUONNGIAUD) JUSWAATY - - -OEETZ-THT
000 LUPNpaQ 31eapal 3dADKdWI = - -ETETT-I1
000 x2] AUN23S jepos -~ -0ZETZ-WI
000 predun pLy PISUYIM X2 AWDdU] = - -OTETZ-THT
(2€909'92) Iqeded SUNOINY - -DDITZ-THT
S6'TE9'PSB'EL SITINOSIY JO SMOING PALIDJI( PUE SJASSY  [BOL
S6TEN'PSB'ES sEssy  |eoL
2H681°34E U3 sJ4 Jou 104 3495y oL PBYD Ox3 -~ - -009¢I-TbI
2UTELBS (00UoD) JE3A WBLNY - STINYPUIXT - - -0OSbI-1p]
£8°10S’Pb9 (10:3000) S32ULIqIMBUT pajepinbijun - - Q0ZHI-THI
00'00£'696°€9 SINUBAIY PRIPWNST < - 00TET-TkT
(co'8pT'sS1) Xe} AUS00Jd J|QEIRoRUN) J04 duemo|N - - -OTISTI-1p1
COvBLLET'L 3iqeaIay saxe) Auadoiy - -00STI-1p1
Sz'687'¢A8 SIUSLILIBAOS) JALRO WOl 3] - - -OEB1I-THE
{oz'0) JIGRA[IDY SAUNCINY = = OHTIT-IVL
20° 725 6hE'9Y AdSU) YUAL YSED = - -0pTIL-IHT
£8'700°9 jueg uf yseg -~ -DEIVI-THT
@duejeq uopdDsaq Junoxy J3qUNN JuNoadyY
B 120y3S as0dung RIRUIG YT : puny
Z 10 T 9beg #Z0Z Isnbny pung qns % pung
Wd £v:Z b20Z/Tfe  Pwn/ajeq puUNJ-gNS pue pung Aq 19oyS duejey Aq ays dueeq Aq pareas)

piojMei] BiARYy asn

uonREDNPJ S0 piecg AJUNO) JUSIP

pauyaQ 397 BweN Rejdway



00°0 laoyds asoding jessuad T S0l pund

740 2 3beq ¥Z0z 15nbny pund gns ¥ pund
Wd £VZ $Z02/11/6  :auiL/faeq Pund-qng pue pund Aq 39ays oUEea Aq 1B3ys 3UBes :hq pageas)
piomeny efiey s UBIIRINEF JO piROg AJURCD UIDH pauyaqg 197 :awep ejdwd)




TETECLEL] RCEER] PEBCLEELOY (9T YIGESL)  OUUOEZIIT ooo OUDOEZZLT IMNIATY 1vOO0 T H3HL0 TVI0OL O00FF
000 %000 00°0007¢CZ 000 00°000°¢¢ 000 00°000°¢Z SenuIASY (B30 JoUi0 bbbt
(007069°9) %850 00 €TT’CSET (00°£88°(} 00°000°09€'T 000 00°000°09€'T SYI9 B suopnNgquuc) (A4
000 %000 00°00E 000 00°00¢ ao'o 00'00E [ENPIAIDUL WOJJ PRISACIDY Sabeweq 09stt
(00°S29°¢) %SLE8T (00°5£9°T) (00°5£9°€) 00°000°C 000 00°000°C juswdinby Jo 3|es oesvb
(b v08°L) %6t T Ty0s9'6b1 (85'6bE"ST) 00°000°S4T 000 00'000°SLT SpuUnjRy SNO3Ue|Bd5HA 0L1vb
(16°+b8) %00°EE 66°600'C (10°066) 00°000°¢ 00'0 00°000°€ SeuDlely paPAIdY JO 3jes [ 4844
(00°009°2) %0092 00°009°6C (0o 00%"01) 00°000°0¢ 00’0 00°000°0b s|ejuay/asea (o482
(£5°699'S0T) %8€°09 £b°0€L’69 (£5°699°50T1) 00°000°S4T 00'0 00°000°SLT pawue] ysalaju]l [1)98%4
GELI Y] ~ Yobt & FEOSLLLE (99 Z9t BI) OO PLS OPE o000 OUPCG OPE  SJJIAH3S INJHUMND 80d SID8VHD TW10L UUDEY
00°0 %000 000001 000 000001 [vIeXv} 00700071 WooaU pUncibyoeq [eujliny [gL (333
(§8'TT£'9T) %SC'8 ST°Z18'SRT (S8'TT1L°91) 00'+2S20T V0] 00+2S°z02 PHYD-5354 3DIALBS AJUNWILIO) 18G€t
00°0 %610 00°058°6L (00°05T) 00°000°08 00°0 00°000°08 SJ00UDS (ENPIAIPUT WO 53dIeday 0LSEP
(00°992°'1) %EL T 6T EEQ'SH (18'99¢€'T) 00°000°05 000 0000008 SWIRISAS JBLI0 uoneHodsuel| TESEY
000 %00°0 00°000°1 000 0070001 000 00°000°1 Saulydejy bulpusp osceh
000 %CET 00°198’S (00'6€T) 00°000'9 000 00°0009 ApuRa Jo sjes 411824
10C85T) YoGE'9 OETPEC WOL8B5T) O0TUS T Lol 00005 C SITWY3d ONVY SISNIJIT VIOl U001V
Tor8sT) %GE 9 DETbPEC (0Z85T) BO005 ¢ o00 00005¢C ] _ .
TIES99500°T) KO7Z%:] ST OOV BS6 PL (PBOOL USU L) OO OUZ BEDOT 000 OOTOZ BED 9T SIXVLIVOOT IWIOL 00000
(00°0L) Y058° LT 00°0EE {00°0L4) 00°00Y 00’0 00°00F SoXeL [e207 AICIMIES Byi0 06t0t
000 %00°0 00°000°02 000 0000002 00'0 00°000'02 Xe] 9s5px3 jueg 0zeob
(S2°£8) %eeT S/°E88'Y (ST91T) 00'000°S 00’0 00°000'S xej yuug XiW SLZ0v
(69°650°£06) %80°0T 1£°0pb6°260°8 (69°650°£06) 00°000°000°6 00°0 00°000°000°6 Xe| sejes uoldg [ed0] 0120
000 Y%bT'T CEPILVT (89'582) 00'000°S¢ 000 00°000'SZ 42430 SIxe 40 NaIT Ul spuBlAe €910+
(£1°80T°E8) %SZ €S 9p°'TSS 121 (bS'8bP'8ET) 00°000°09¢ 000 00°000°09¢2 AYIN €207 SR JO MBI Ul SJUSAR 29104
(£8'02¢) %0401 92°85€°S (b 199) 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 VAL SOxEL JO N3IT Ul sjuswiAed 1910t
000 %000 00°001'T 00'0 00'001°1T 00°0 00°00T‘1 soxel dn-32Id 0STOV
(Z1'985°¢) %S6'9 6t 18509 (15°815°t) 00'000°SS 00°0 00°000°S9 Ajjeusd g 1sa433u] ob10t
(10'695'9) %19°8 66"0E£F'69 (106859} 00'000°9£ 00°0 00°000°9L 3D AN 0£10v
000 %+9°0T L8 (82'12} 00'00Z 000 00°00C Addnnjueg UoR||0] 39S 1Al 4
(0£°€98'8) %b5CT 98'0€b'£ST (r1°695°2C) 00°000°08T 000 00°000°08T YA d0Ud-SUOMDIBYI0D) S, 9935N1 1 ozZioy
00’0 %00'0 00'000°00%°9 000 00°000°00t"9 000 00°000°00+"9 xe| Auadold Ju.un3 0110k
SNUIAIY JuaIn) pazjjeay pazijeaJsufn poziieay glA pajewis3 (ej0) sjuawpusiuy 153 jeulbQ
P |Jo0YyDS asoding |elauany THT i puny
Z 40 T abed +Z0¢ Isnbny pung gns Aq
JUIWIJELS BNUBASY
Wd 81:2 b202/v/6 Pyl /aeq pund-qng Aq SONUIAIY JO JUBWINEIS 9 Aq panedl)

PIOJMBID BIABY 498N uonReINp3 Jo plecqg AJunod auaals pauysg HO dWEN je(dwa ]



160 BEF CFE &) WolB B TC BPE PEE BG (ZLTETU'5EDE) U000 GO6ED oUo OUDULBIBEY T#1 pUNg J03 [EI0L
00 ol U 00 O00SZ 000 D0 000 &2 000 OO 00052 S304M0S5 G3AL0 IVI0L U006v
000 %00 0 00000 GZ 000 060005 000 0000052 BETSV TN D) 0086%
000 J9bpng oN 000 000 00°0 000 000 AI3A0D3Y @dURINSU] 0046
TeE e &) BT T 79969581 ~(BLEEC C) DU OEG 281 000 U0 DEG L8T INIWNEIADD WaIaad WWI0L U00LF
000 %00 0 0000001 000 00000707 000 00°000°0T SIIAISS 350104 RV
000 %00°0 00°000°95 00'0 00°000°9S 000 00°000°95 JuBWsINqWIBY D10y oLy
(8€°€e2’} %T16'T 79°969°H17 (82°€€C°0) 00°0£6°9TT 000 00'0£69TT 93215 ybnouy | [esapa4 12YID 065/
000 %00'0 00°000°S 00'0 00°000°S 000 00°000's poddexpuey auj Jo UoResnp3 EvTLY
TEDTZTUBE®) %ol & I6vC9 Lo IF  (e0Llcr U8 ) OUOVZ PSSP 000 OO SV LvS SF J3SSINNIL 0 JIVIS 1Iv10L 0009
000 %00 0 000LTE 000 O0OZT € 000 000LTE SJUEID 931815 I/gI0 0865
(96°cbe"08) %T0°07 $0°9§9°242 (96°€HE°0E) 00°000°€0¢ 000 00°000°€0E Spung uonedNp3 2Jels JALIo 0655t
000 %00°0 00°000°TE 000 00°000°TE 00’0 00°000°tE uoNeINP3 siaag 0555t
000 W®bpng oN 000 000 000 000 000 Jappe s9ase) 0799%
00°0 %00°0 00°€bT°615"7 000 00'€¥T'61S°T 000 00'EP1'616°T N-3Jd 31e1s S159%
(LO°LLL'6VEY) %96'6 £6'S59°THE'BE (£0°LLL'6PEY) 00'SEL'T69°EY 000 00 EEH' T69'Sh JUBPMIS Ul JUSWISRAU] 93558ULS L 0159¢%
ANUIAJIY JudLIN) pazieay pazijedJun pozieaN alA pajewnsy jejol SJUIWPUILLY 3$3 JeulbuQ

% |o0ydS 850ding jessuses T$T & pund

¢ Jo 7 abed $Z0T ISnbny pund gns Aq

Wd 8T:2 $202/¥/6
piojmen) ejiey

Wi /a3eq
w1950

PUNJ-QNG AQ SINUIAIY JO JUSWDILIS
uoRedNp3 Jo pieog AJUNOD AUIIID

JUBWIIE]S SNUIAY
™ ‘Aq pajeasy
pauyaq D5 suseN dle|dwd L



00ZTL

%ty (BL'ESS'E6P0E)  £9°9£0°09 B8S'SLL'86Z'T 96°L04'856 (00°90¢'zS8°1E) 00°0 (00°90¥°758°1€) 00TTL IR0l
%S6'T (91°09¢’v82) 0£'625'TL $1'0TT'E oo (00°000"008) 000 {00'000'008) uawdinb3 vogdnasuy tenbay 72
%6621 (00'8SE'SZT) 000 00'059'¢€ 00°059°EE {00°900°652) 00°0 (00°800'652) sabsey) Yo 665
%569  (09'TOT'TT) 00'0 0b'866'¥Z 05'866°v2 (00'001'9¢) 000 (00'001'9%) S[eUSRY Uy saNddNS JPYl0 66
Y% 9T 62°510°2S 00'0 62'S9£°2€T STHI6'PZT (00'05£°08) 000 (060"052'08) alemyos  Tib
%S0°T8  (2EVLH'6) 00"+01°T 89°'TZH'6E 89'TLE6E (00°00070S) 000 (00°000'05) punog - sYooqx2)  Gbb
%0070 (00°000'S) 000 000 00'0 (c0"000's) 00°0 (00000°S) a3l - seoqixat  OER
%ESBFT  LEBST'EY b6pS0'p £b°£09°20Z £5'€09'207 (00°005'Z¥T) 000 (00'005°2¢1) soiddng (euorpnasu] 679
%eeez  (00°09£°02) 00°000°2ZY 00'0¥2'S1 000 {00'000'8L) 00'0 (00°000'8L} 5331035 PAITRIUOT YO 66E
%01°C (oozr1'81) 00'88€ 00°0 00°0 (00°005'81) 000 (00°005'8T) Jdinb3-5301A435 JedyY puy Sdueudue  9EE
%00°00T 007008 00'0 00°008 00°0 000 000 000 $213UdbY 2)eAld YUM SPenjuoy  ZTIE
%60°'T (£6'v£T'69) 00'0 £0°S9¢ £0°59¢2 (00°000'02) 00’0 (00°000'02) UOREZIIGEIS PUGAH - JuBwaMEY /1T
%260 (6b'185'01€) 00'0 15°188°C 92'6vL'T (00°E9b'ETE) 000 (00'E9b'ETE) auedipajy sAoidwl  ZTE
%ZL85  (9T°E3S°TT) 000 vL°98Y b1 000 (00°000'92) 000 (00'000°92) uonjesusdwo) uawAaidwaun 077
%96°E (00 ++0'0%) 00°0 00°059'1 00°059°1 (00'p69°1+) 000 (00'¥69"T%) Sdueunsyf [ewag 80T
%0291  (88'901'120'E) 00’0 L18L6'E8S 79'Ep2’96 (p0°S8E'509°¢) 000 (00°58£'509°€) sduelnsu [eHPAl L0Z
%sesT  (99°0£0°S) 000 PE'616 L9'65Y (00'066°S) 000 (00°066'S) Sdueinsu] 3y 90¢
YET'T (v868E'E6HT) 000 ST'600°LT 97'S0£’91 (00°66£'015'T) 00°0 (00°66£'015'T) wuwepay ANS  H0¢
%680 (Z1'9¢£'8T€'T) 000 88'956'TT P695°TT (00'SZE'OPE'T) 00°0 {00'szE‘OFE'T) Awnoas jepos  T0Z
%59t (06'8T7°00T) DO'0 01188 0T'188'Y (0c°000's0T) 000 (00"000'S0T) Siaydea | AMIsqns payniay-uoN 86T
%2 (e2°206'99) 000 £2'260°E L2'T60’e (oo°c00’04) 000 (00°000'02) staydeal aympsqns payE)  S6T
%86'C (z6'90882L) 00°C BO'HLE'TE PUHST'EL (00" 181°152) 00'c (00'T8T°164}) sabem g souejes saulo 681
%IED (£6°108's02°T) 000 L0°0VE"PS LO°0bEYS (00°2Zp1°092'1) 000 (og-eyt’o97’T) sjuelsissy jeuoneanpy €91
%000 {00°000°09) 000 00°0 000 (00°000°09) 000 (00 000'09) S1enuo) papusiNg fappe ssase)  /ZT
%00°0 (00°'D000S) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°05) 000 {00"000'05) weibold oppe] ;eey  LTT
%85°0 (99'801°050'12) 000 +£°098°771 vE098'ZZ1 (00°696'2£1°12) 000 {00°696'221°12) soyes) 97T
001TL
ax3y ouejeq sadueIqunouy  saunypuadxy  saumIpuaddxy 196png sjuswpuswy jJunowy }abpng uondinsag JUN0IJY  JAqUINN JUNCIDY
1@6png pasaqunoudun  Bujpuesang ?)e(Q-03}-J82, 2}RQ-0}-JUCHK pepuawy
30 %

|ooyas asoding [e12udD IPT : pund

T 0 1 abed vzoz 1snbny
Wd .2 $202/11/6 ‘awil/s3eq pund Aq [qQ AQ Arewiwing saanjipuadx3 jO JuawWa1RNS 91 :Aq payeald

plove.) ejAey 1338

uonednp3 0 pieog Ayuno) 3usaun

pauyaq D91 :awep ajeidway



%Il (9p'12Z'1} 00°0 ¥5'75 297 (00°¥22'1) 000 (00°v22'T) uensur Y 902
%8T'E (91°81£'08T) 000 VBETT'Y Ob'ZSE'E (00°zeb'981) 000 (00°zev'981) wswaunay 3115 H0T
L7814 (e9'192'ST1) 00'0 LEHOb'S 89°896°C (00-999°021} 000 (00°999'021) Anas lenos 102
%1Z'9 (00'690'p1) 000 00'1£6 00°1€6 {00°000°ST) 00°0 (00°000'ST) siayzesy I)Mysqns payniad-uoN 86T
%66°E (sz'100'2T) 000 586k 5860 {00'005'21) 000 (00°005'21) SI3Y3eIL A}MNSANS Ay S6T
%00'00T  £9°TS6'E 000 £9'7S6'E £9°256'E 00°0 00°0 000 |auuosiad adueping  £2T
%000 00"000'€} 000 00'0 000 (00°000'€) 000 (00°000°€) weibolg Jappet 23y /1T
%S5°S (SE°26E'STH'T) 000 S9'yIT'ES LT626'cH (00°Z19'861'T) 000 (00'219'86+'1) siayeal 91T
00€YL
%ES'E  (€2°0ST'SZZ’Y)  00°000°0T LLTEL'YHT 6L TIE'S6 (oo'ggg’6Lc’y)  00'0 (00°€88°5LE"Y) 00Z1Z 19301
%00°0 (0o0s2's} 000 000 00’0 (00'052'€) 00'0 (00052°¢€} sjeualel ouy saddns Y0 66b
%689 (00°005'v} 00°000°0T 00'0 000 {00°'005'b1) 00'0 (00°005°v1) ssIddns [euogannsup  62H
%000 (00°005) 000 000 000 (00°005) 000 (00°009) 1dinb3-s301035 sleday puy adueudue  9EE
%00°0 (00'003) 000 00'0 000 (00°008) 00'0 (00°009) fuss) puy uogeniea  ¢ZE
%Ip'ST  (£8'0£1'S9) 000 £1°698°17 ET'690°TT (00'000°¢2) 000 (00°000°22} sapuaby 2)eaud yim spenuod  ZTE
%8E'0 (00°026') 000 00'0E 00°0€ (00'000'8} 000 (00"000'8) uonezZIqelS PLGAH - JuswRInay  L1Z
%IE'T (82'829°SH) 000 24’509 LL'STS (00'vEE V) 000 (00'vEC'9) aledpai Jododwy 712
%00'0 (00'052°2) 000 co'0 00°0 (co'osz'a) 000 (0002’2} uopesuadwoy uswAoidwaun 012
%000 (0o'005's) 000 000 000 (00'005°s) 000 (00°005°S) 3uesnsu] jejueg  80Z
%0b'ST  (b9'ST8E9Y) 000 9E'8bb’H8 81'¥22’zy {00°£92'8pS) 000 {00°282'8%5) ueinsu] lexpaly  £0Z
%801 (bb886) 00'0 95'027 8209 (00601°'1) 00°0 {00°607°7) ouensur T 902
%66'0 (€5°009'+92) 000 L¥'9E9'T 98'809'7 {00°££2°290) 000 (00°¢EZ'L9D) WY s HOT
%Z6'0 (9T be8's6T) 000 v2'618'1 50'S08‘T (00'+69°¢61) 00°0 (00'+69°£61) Alundas lepos 102
%EP'OT  (ST0LS'S) 000 SL'6TH'T S2°62b'1 (00'000°2) 000 (00°000'2) S1BY3E3L JIMNSGNS PAYID-uoN 86T
%000 (00°000°S) 00°0 000 000 {00°000°'S) 00'0 {00°000's} siaydea] masqns payney  S6T
%Ll 0 (00"ze0'98E) 00°0 00'000°€ 00°000'¢ (00°ZE0'58E) 000 (00ze0's8E) 1sibojoyied yoesds  TZ3
%08°b (€t'»08°06E) 000 LS°9TL'6T §56Lb'6T (00°125°01H) 000 (00°125'CTH) selsissy [euoeanpy €91
%101 (0§°86£'50T) 000 0SZEG'TT S2'996'S 00'1€L°211) 00'0 (00 1£L'4T1) sioyoes( punogawoy  §CT
%00°0 (00°000°t) 00'¢ ogo 000 {00°000°%) 00'0 (00°C00') weJboiq Joppe Jaaey /11
YBIED (£0'9£6'99Z'2) 00'0 L6°ECT'L LEETTL (00°8S0'b¢T'T) 000 (00°850'v£Z°T) swyes; 91T
00ZTL
ax3 3juejeg seouBiqniuy  sainjipuadxg  saanjpuadxy 32b6png SJUSWPURWY  junowy 1a6png uondiIsa( JUNO0IDY  J3qLIN JUNOIIY
Wbpng passquinousun Bupueysing 91eQ-03-4€3A 33eQ-03-L{3Uo papusawy
JO %

[ooy2s asading |BJauUdD TPT :punq

1 40 Z 3beq 20z Isnbny
Wd b7 $202/11/6 2L /ajeq puny Aq [qQ Aq Alewilung S3INJIPUIAX] JO JUSWAELS J91 1Aq pajesl)
piomel)) ejAey| asn uoneaNp3 jo pieog AJUnoD) Ul pauyaqg D97 awepN Iejdway



%ET'9 (£8°££8°%S) 000 L1285°E L1'285°E (00°0Z+'85) 000 (00°0z"8S} wawamsy a|s  F0T
%E0'9 (ET°p8HZE) 000 £8'2802 (8'280'7 (00°£95"E) 000 (00'¢95'vE} Aunoas jepos 107
%0S'E (00°569'1T) 000 00'bTH 00°'bTh (00'61T°ZT) 000 (00°BT1'21) sobem g saueles Pyl 68T
%8Z'L (£LZ'665'22%) 00'0 EL0LT'EE EL0LTEE (00'0££'S5%) 000 (00 0££'sSk) {3UUoSI3g [eIpaW  [ET
%000 (00°056'19) 00'0 00°0 000 (00'056°19) 00°0 (00056'19) Jopangfiosiuadng 0T
SIS YYeIH 0TITL
%bT9  (£1°€8L'€9T) 00°0 £8'806'0T 8TTLS'S (00°T69'v£T) 00°0 (00°T69'PLT) 01TZZ |@0L
%000 (co"001) 000 000 000 (00'00T) 000 {00°001) sebieyy Y0 665
%00°0 (00°002) 600 000 oo'e (00°007) 000 (oocoz) Sjensiep puy sa1iddns 1oyl0 661
%000 (00"00B'ZP) 000 000 000 {00'008'2Y) 000 (00°008'2%) SIAIDG POPEALO] YD 66E
%EQ’6 (80°9¢6) 00'0 26'96 68°65 {00°€£0'T) 000 (00°££01) aieaipaly s2Aoidwl T2
%0070 (00°0ST) 000 000 000 {00051} 000 (00°0S1) uoesuadwo) ewAodwaun  0TZ
%000 (00's20) 00'0 00D 000 (00°522) 000 (00'522) Ddueinsy |Busg  80C
%2t€T  (00°655'6} 000 00°0£6'C 00591 (00°S8¥21) 00°0 (oosat'z1) adueInsU] [e21pa 202
%81z (0zLT) 00'0 08% o'z (00'22) 00'0 (00'22) aouesnsur 3y 902
%6801 (0E'£LE'9) 000 0L8LL 98°00% (00 zs1e) 00°0 (00 251°2) waway Aes 40
%ED°6 (65°SLT'F) 000 j$aats £E8'ETZ (00°065°F} 0c'0 {00065 ¥) Aundag jenes 102
%00°0 (00°€eL’€9) 000 00°0 00°0 (00'ec'e9) 00°0 (00°£EL'€9) saiem g ssueles 1210 681
%S8ST  (00°8Lb'SE) 000 00'¥89°9 08'0vb'S (00°zZ91°2Zv) 000 (00'Z91'2Y) [ouuosiag |3y 291
0TIZL
%IT'ET  (BSOI9'SHY'T)  THveECD9 T0°STL'80E BLESBLE (00090’s18'Z) 0070 (00°090'518°Z) weibold UoRedNpJ [BUOREIOA  OOETL 1€I0L
Y%L6'BST  SLTS9'TL S£°706'98 000 000 (00°05Z'p1) 000 (00°052'p1} awdink3 uonanusug jeuonesos  0EL
%1z (00reLt'a) 000 00°000°0T 00°000°01 (00" £21°Z1) 000 (00°221°21) sebieyd ;3o 665
%00°0 (00'000'c2) 000 0070 000 {00"000°c2) 000 (00°000'€2) S|epajely puy sayddns Joyl0 66
%8077  (bE'89T'HY) 99°1€8'cC 000 000 {00"000'88) 0070 {00°000'88) saiddng jpuopnasu] 62k
%00°0 (00°000°1) 000 000 000 (00°000°7) 000 {00°000'T) 10Inb3-s3310135 Jleday puy adueuuie  9EE
%ETE  (SL060°8€€) 00D SZ606'191 00°008°ET (00°0007005) coo {00°000°003) SWIISAS [00LRS SN0 YIim Senuo)  TTE
%651 (9v"25"12) 000 PSLYE SZ°¢8L (00°008'12) 000 (00°008'12) Uoneziqels PUGAH - WY LT
%9b'€ (80°€92's€) 000 z6'€97'1 L2769 (00" 225'9¢) 000 (00'225°9€) Quedipsly PAojdwy 2T
%000 (00°002°¢) 00°0 00'0 00°0 (00°002°€) 00'0 (00°007°¢) uogesuadwo? JuswAcidwaun  0TZ
%000 (00'058°4) 000 000 000 (00°0S8') 000 (00 058'2) 9dueinsu] [Waq 80T
%8671 (8K'SkL'bED) 000 75'970'SE 9TEVS'LT (00'2¢L'69T) 000 (00°22£'692) aduednsul [eipaw L0
DOETL
dax3 souejeq sasuedqunoul  seamipuadxy  saunqpuadxy wbpng Sjuswpuswy  junowy 3abpng uondidsag JUN03dy  JaqLINN JUNOIDY
J96png  pasequndusun  Buipuesing 2jeQ-0}-4€3) 33jeg-03-yjuol papuaiuy 18bpng
0 %
g jooyas asodind jelauag IPT : pund
$T jo ¢ 3beq ¥20z 3snbny
Wd b $202/11/6 ‘awi] /ajeq pung Ag [qO Aq Alewwns saingipuadxy Jo Juawe;s 291 Aq payeas)
pIOJMELY) BjARY 1950 uoyeanpy jo pieog Aquno) auadi9 pauyaq D97 ‘awep a3ejdwa)



%6L0E (P81 000 96°Z19'vE 000 (00°00+°21T) 000 (o0"00¥°211) SDIAIBS PAPeIue) BP0 66E
%000 {00°000°0€) 000 00°0 000 (00'000°0¢) 00°0 (00°000°0€) Bugsa puy uoneneay  ZZ€
%B5"9 (09'55€°2) 000 ob't91 ov'p91T (00°005°2) 00'0 (00°00S°2) uonezqers pugay - wawamzy  Z1¢
%00' (£0°8Z5"p1) 000 £6°09 £6'509 (oo°eer’st) 000 (00°gET'ST) ase3ipap 1Aodwy  Z12
%000 (00"008) 000 000 00'0 (007005 000 (00°00S} uonesuadwa) JuswAcdwaun 072
%62 b {00"0s€"€) 00°0 00°0ST 00°051 (00°005°'t) 00°0 (00°005°€) ssueunsup |guaq 80T
%5022 (b9°0LE'HOT) 00°0 9€'525'6Z 89°29L'v1 (00°968°¢£T) 000 (00'968°cET) adueinsu] |expay  £0Z
%991 (00°0¥T) 000 00'8t 00'$2 {00°887) 000 (00'882) ooueinsur 31 907
%EL b (£9°2p1'54) 00°0 E€C'61EE €E61EE (00'£9b'8L) 000 (60°29'8¢) WAy }es  H0T
%00y {z€°07129) 000 £9'985'C £9'985'7 (00°20£'p9) 000 (00°20£'v9) Aunoas jepos 102
%000 (0070600°2) 000 000 000 (00'000°2) 000 (00°000°2) 194283 AASTNS Paymad-uoN 861
%00'D (00°000'7) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°000'7) 000 {00'000'0) s13oea] aymnsgng payaisy  S6T
%00'0D {co-ooo'DzT) 000 00°0 000 (oo000'021) 000 (00"000°0ZT) safiep B saueles Y0 68T
%b6'Q (£8'52€'92) 00'0 LTZEY L LT'26b'L (00'818'e8) 000 {co'818°€8) sjuepusny  $97
%8b'E (2b'+19°056) 00'0 85222'bE 8S°LTL'VE (00°2¥8'p86) 000 (00°Zv8'v86) |suuosiad dueping  £21
%00'0 (0c-000°1) 00’0 000 000 (00'000'1) 00'0 {60°000°1) weiboug soppe] 1saie)  L11
0EITL
%168 (TP EET'SLL) S8'T06°9 €£°968'89 S0°0€L'9S (00°€€0158) 00°0 (00°€E0'TS8) 0TTZL 1=m0L
%997  (00°000°S) 09'8/8 obT2T arat {00°000'9) 000 (00°000'9) Wswdinby yesy  SEZ
%S6'ch  (£2°259'S) £££00°E 00¥ZH'T 00v2b'T {00"b80'0T) 000 (00"+80°0T) sobiey) BP0 665
%00'0 (ow°00s’1} 00’0 000 000 (00" 00S'1) 000 (0000S'T) JusdopAsg PTS/adAes-U]  H2S
%08'¢T  (00°00L'6) 00°001°Z 000 000 (00'008'T1) 00°0 {00°008'11) S|ealely pUY s3iddns Ja0 66
%000 (00°005"2) 000 000 00'0 (00'005'2) 00°0 (00°005'2) saliddng {edipajy puy sbug  £TH
%000 (oa'as1'e} 00'a 00'0 00'0 {00'0ST'9) 000 (00°0S1°9) S2JIMIAS PIDRAUOD IO 66
%867 (95'400'9) 00°06 bb 0’2 vZ'00€'T (00'205'8) 000 (00 z0s’8) pARl  9SE
%000 (60°002) 000 000 000 (00°002) 000 (00°00¢) sabiey) 3504 8bE
%5595 (05'€69) 8b°9Z8 209 09 (00965'1) 00°0 (00965°1) vopesunwwo)  Z0g
%E0'9 (98'965'¢) 000 ay4:4 »1L8p (00'+80°8) 000 (00'v80'8) asENIpayy Jokoidw  ZTE
%00°0 (00°0s%) 000 000 00°0 (00°05#) 00°0 (00054} uonesuadwo) wawAodwaun  OTE
%000 (00051°2) 000 000 00°0 (00°0sT°7) 000 (00'0S1°2) uemsu] |puag 80
%SE'ST  (bb6bE'8sT) 000 95°780ST 8Z°ZHO'ET (00°28b'E9T) 0c'o {00°2ZeH'£9T) ajueinsu] [@apaW  L0Z
%Eg¥T  (09°022) 000 Ob'8E 0z'61 (00°'652) 000 (00°652) asueinsu] 3y 90T
SIOIAIBS NESH  0ZTZL
T oxg aouejeg sajueiquniug  sainjipuadxy  sanypuadx3 306png SUBWPUBWY  Junowy 36png uonRdioSa@ JUN0IDY  JSGUNN JUNOIIY
196png pasdgqunouldun  Bulpueising  3jeg-03-1L3\  33LQ-03-LIUOW papuawy
)
1058 jooyas asodingd |R12Ua9 TPT : pund
1 4o t 3bed ¥zoz snbny
Wd ¥:Z ¥202/11/6 saw) fazeq punj Aq [qO Aq Atewwing saimyipuadxy JO JUBWIAIe}S 097 :Aq pajeasy

plojmerD ejhey

J9sN

uongednpg o pieog Ajuno) suaalo

pauyag D97 :awe) aqe(dway



%0001 {00°000'6) 00°000'T 00'0 00'0 (00°000'01) 000 (00°000°01} SleuRie puy Salddns B0 66
%/56.  (00°€Z8’S) 000 00°££9°TT 00°2£9°T (00°00882) 000 (00°005'82} apan/fsyoog Aieiqn ZEP
%L9°99  96'666'bC 79'999'9€ bE'EEE'E peeee’s {00'00057) 000 (00°000'ST) S3IAIIS PAIeNUOD PYI0  66E
%BE' L {56°€66'12) 000 50°9S£°T rv'688 (00°052'€2) 000 (00°05£'€7) Presl  SSE
%000 (o0°00T) 000 iliX)] 000 (00'001) 00°0 (00°00T) idinbg-saoas neday puy adueuslue  9EE
%00°0 {00°000S) 00°0 00'0 D00 (00°000°5) 000 (00°000S) sueynsuo)  80€
%ESEL  (00°008'T) (8505" ET V6P ET'v6Y (00'008°9) 00'0 (00°008'9) vogeaunwwoe)  Z0€
%000 {00000°1T) 00'0 000 00°0 (00'000°7) 000 (00°000'1) uonezngels PugAH - Juawsunsy  LT¢
%S0°L (67°207'¥7) 000 1681 $S'ESO’T (00°££0°92) 000 (00'££0'92) alexpayy sohoidw3  ZTC
%00°0 {00°0086) 00'0 0070 000 (00'006) 000 (00°006) uonesuadwol wawiodwaun 012
%L6'E (00°eTE'E) 000 00°L€T 00'LET (00'0sYE) 00’0 (00 0SP°€) Soueansuj peuaq  80¢
%Lzl Ly pES'SED) 000 £5291'6t 60°162°G2 (00°£69'v82) 00'0 {00°£69'¥87) ajueinsu] [P L0T
%z ST (95°9Ed) 00°0 LAt o (00°818) 00°0 {00°875) souemsu] a1 90T
%868 (€0z86'621) 000 /6'9€0°21 £8°LEL° {00'610°2pT) 000 (00'610°241) Juawanny Aes  $0Z
%162 (e91E9'€0T) 000 LE'869¢ 60°TLb'Y (oo oee'TIT) 000 {00 0EETTIT) Aunoas epos  10¢
%98'T (06'906°p) 00°0 0T'€6 01°€6 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000°S} s/RYdea| MGsqns payiad-uoN 86T
%000 (000002} 00°0 00’0 00°0 (00°000'2) 000 (000002} SIBYOR3) NSNS paye)  S61
%E0°6 (zrszy'sen) 00°0 88'E¥L'ZT 9T°€Z6°01 (00'691°TPT) 000 (00°69T°161) so6ep 1§ saleles YI0 68T
%00°00T  1Z°£06 00'0 TZ°E06 IZ°€06 000 000 080 sjuawAeq snuog 88T
%99S (£0°986°0%) 000 £6°09b°C E6°09%'C (00" 21+ 'Er) 000 (00 LrH'Eb) sjueisissy Jeuoneanpy €91
%8E'ST  (09°£T8'€E) 000 0¥’ 0519 0Z'SL0'E (00°86'6€) 000 (00°8¢6'6£) [2uuosd [@sp 9T
%00°00T  PTETT'S 00D pTETT'S 29°965°2 00°0 000 00°0 Jauuos.ad eIndwoy jeuoannsu;  8ET
%Z0'ST  (S9°SGH'Z6E) 000 SE'SE2'0L 18°9£7'8€ (00°169°29%) 000 (00°169'29v) |ouUsSIag eipajy uoneonpl  £€T
%00°0 (00°0T6'€£6) 000 000 00°0 (Do-016°€86) 000 (00°0T6°cE6) suepesqr]  6ZT
%0070 (00°000's) 000 000 000 (00°000°s) 00'0 (00 c00’s) wesbold 1appet pae)y  LIT
%ES 9T (28'v96'vb1) 000 81°526'82 65°29%'pT (00'068°€£1) 000 (00°068'€LT) lopanqiosisdng  SOT
0TTLL
%66'9  (6E€°T/8'6Z5'T)  SSTS6'T 90°LLE°TTT LTGLE'EY (00°108'v9'T) 000 (00°108'+9'T) 0ETTL =00
%00°'0 (00°002) 000 Qoo 000 (00002} 000 (00'007) juswdinbz 1810 062
%99z (SL10S°E) 66'T9b°T 97'98C 10°8¢ {00'002°5) 000 (00"002's) sabieyd BRO 665
%000 (00'005'7) 000 000 00°0 (00°005'T) 00°0 (00°00S'T) WBWAORASQ JeIS/NBS-UL IS
%bs LT (00°0SE°T) 95°06% e lad ] (00°058'2) 000 (00058'2) sleuRlely puy sanddns Bsyio 667
0€TZL
ax3y 3Juejeg sadueiquniugy  sainjipusdxy sainjpuadxy bpng SjudwWpUIWY  Junowy 33bpng uoydISag WNOJJY  JBQLUNN JUNOIDY
wipng passqunmousun  bulpueising 93eQ-03-4B3A  93R(Q-03-UIUOW papuawy
0% |o0oYyas asodingd jeioussy IHT :pung
tT Jo G abeq +Z0z Isnbny
Wd b2 $Z02/11/6 Punl /ajeq puny Aq [qO Aq Aleunung sasmypuadx3 Jo Juawalels pla)] :Aq po3eadd

plojmel) elAey

uonEdNpP3 Jo pJeog AJUno) Juain

pauyRdq D91 dwep Iedwal



%ZL9T (81°996') 000 29'966 1b°86Y {00°€96'S) 00°0 (00'£96°S) Annes lepos 10T
%000 (00°000T) 000 000 000 (00°000°1) 00'0 (00°000°1} welboig 1appe 988y £1T
%zL'9l  (2E7T60°08) 000 89°£L0°91 »8°BEO"S (00°0£1'96) 000 (00°0£1'96) opangposinadns SOT
0€ETZL
%0e0r  (ET'STO’E99) BLLLE'S 66°£TL0L 90'¥86°ZS (oo £TT'6EL) 80'0 (00 z1v’6EL) 0ZZTL 12301
%00'0 (00°0052) 00'0 000 000 (6070052} 000 (00°005'2) sabieydy PYI0 665
%565 (0099S) 00°009 00°'¥EZ 00°vET (00'00%'1) 000 (00°00v'1) wawdepPAdq peIseaARS-UT  BTS
%65z (12°161°8) 08'€59°C 66'bST §6'bST (00'000°TT) 00°0 (00'000°11) S|eIRIRIW PuY Saldans PYI0 66
%05'zT  (00°000°4) 00°000°T 000 000 (00 000'8) 000 (c0"000°8) l2nel]  GSE
%0098 (00°0bT) 000 00°098 00°098 (00°000'T) 000 (00'000°T) 1dinb3z-s3%iA12S Neday puy adueusyuie  9EE
%000 (00°085) 000 000 000 (00°0SS) 000 (00°055) sjusWARy ¥11g5/35827  DEE
%00'0 (00°00%'%) 000 00°¢ 00°0 (00 00b'p} 000 (00°00%'%} s3rIuaby Jqnd 1SUI0 Yim sdesue)y  0TE
%0008  (00°00E} 86°€ZT'T 09 209, (0070051} 000 (0070051} uonedwnuweo)  £0€
%00 00T Z¥'L0T 000 Z¥L0T Lot 00'C 000 000 UORRZIIGEIS PUGAH - Judwamay 21T
%90’ 1T {9L'9ET'9) 000 YTEYL 157965 {00°006'9) 000 (00°006'9) aiedpaly JoAoidwy 21T
%00'0 (00'0ST) 000 00°C 000 (00'05T1) 000 (00"0ST} uonesuadwo) uawAodwaun  OTZ
%000 {00°528) 00'0 000 000 (00528} 00'0 (00"sz8) S3ueinsu] [euag 80¢
%85 T (00°850°15) 000 002128 00°95E"y {00°0££'6S) 000 (00°0¢£'65) 3dueinsuy eatpa  L0¢
%00'bT  {0T'E01) 0eo 0891 [o[:4 {00'0Z1) 000 (o0'0z1) 2oueinsul 3y 90T
%bL'6 (z9°20198) 00°0 8€°268°C S6'%L6'2 (00°000°0b) 00'0 (co'000°0%) JuSwainay 3815 H0T
%be 1T (1$°905'62) 00°0 65°€92'€ 9E'IHST (00°022'82) 000 (0004L'8T) Aunas epos 102
%be0l  (L0°€€R'STT) 00°0 £6°20L°CT £9°821°01 (00" T+S'Z€T) 000 (00" TH5'2ET) sobem g sauees ;2yi0 681
%00'0 (00'24002) 000 000 00'0 (00°z£0'02) 00'0 (0022002} (SYumapas 19T
%By'8 (64°098'€9) 000 15°616'S 15'616’S (00°082'69) 000 (00°08£'69) 19UU0S A JUBWSSIsSYy  SET
%9L°9 {¢5°seL’ee?) 000 P EE6°9T E£H'€E6°91 (00'699°'052) 000 (00°699'052) [Buuosiad |exbojodAsyd  HET
%000 {00°000°c) 000 000 000 (00°000°c) 000 (00°000'€) weiboiq 1oppet szarey  LT1T
%z 9T (Z£°260'08) 000 89'2£0°91 ¥8'8608 (00°021'96) 000 {00°0£1'96) sopangiosiadng  SOT
0zzZL
%S8'0t (ST'ET8'80T'T)  60TLI'ZY 9E°00£°9ZZ 08-928°LET (00°989°22¢'7) o000 (00°989'¢L¥'T) 01ZZL I1e30L
%00°0 (00°000°7) 00°0 oo 00°0 {00-000'1} 00'0 (00'000'T) Wawdinb3y 20 064
WILTLT  ESE9E 000 £5°€98 0070 (00°00%) 00'0 (00°005) sabieyy Y0 665
%00'0 (00°000°S) 000 000 000 (00'000°S) 00°0 (00°000°s) wawdopAag Yeisfainas-ul - bIS
0IZZL
ax3 souejeg saduelquindul  saamipuadxy  saimipuadxy ¥=bpng Sjuswpuswy junowy Ja6png uonidinsag Junoddy  JIGUIAN JUNOIIY
@bpng pasequnousupy  Bujpueisyng 3jeQ-0}-JeaL  3IeQ-03-4IUoKW papuswy yobpng
10 % jooyos asodund jesdun I¥T : pund
T J0 9 2beq +¥ZoZ Isnbny
Wd ¥b:Z ¥20Z/11/6 Puny/ajeq punj Aq [QO Aq Aseluwing saumtpuadx3 jo Juawidlels 291 :Aq pageas)
plojmes] elAey 198N uoi3ecnpy jo pieog AJUN0D) 3UI3IH pauyag Do :swep ayejdwa)



0TETL

%6z’ Lz (LL°520°L88) TL68b'S VS'L6E'LZE §6°LTS°'TS {00°ET6'6TZ'T) 00D {00°£Y6°6T2°T) OTETL e300
%8829  (00°046°2) [/A23: 44 8Z'S1Z 08'2Z1 (00°000'8) oo'e {00°000°8) sabseyd U0 665
%Sb'2t  (DLEVE'OT) 000 0£'955'T 0£'L18 (00 005°21) 0070 (00005°z1) a1 - sluednddy o uogebnsaAur euuD  £ES
%RESTT  (6E'2TH'S9T) 000 19°£8S'bE 6€°9TH'LT (00°000'00€) 00'0 (00°o00°00€) uoIsSIWWe) 535N 0TS
%8679  (00°005°2) 000 00°0S2'y 00'0SZ'y (00°052°9) 000 (00°0S£'9) SIS PaPRIUO) SN0 66
%018 (BE'¥BL'ET) 00549 79°0%S 09'01€ (00°000°ST) 00°0 (ao"000’st) |orey)  GGE
%0 fE  (00°0vL'9T) 000 00'092'8 €0'006€ (00"000°52) sle)s] (00°000'5Z} sIMIs [eba1  TEE
%0¢ "t (00's29°6) 00’0 00°SLY oo (o0 oot'aT) 000 (oo001'01) sdiyssaquisy puy sang  OZE
%009, (00°000°9) 000 00°000°61 00°005°6 (00°000°52) 00'0 (00°000's7) saoMeS WPy SOE
%be'65  (PT'BLE'T) 00°0 98'998°7 ST'ETL (00°S98'v) 000 {00°598'y) aseipa Bhodws  ZTZ
%89°6 (RS'685'60p) 000 2V’ 016’ 9Z'E0E (00"00S €Sk} 00’0 {00°005°€SP) aduensu] ledpa  L0T
%655 (0/'268'T) 00 0g'ZIl 5€'0 (000102} 00°0 {00°010°2) uemsur AN 902
%1981 (96'T2L) 000 ¥0'S9T 258 (00°¢88) 000 (00 288) Wawauiey el HOT
%be'6s  (S1/5¢'8) 000 SREPEZT 0b 116 (oo to8°0z) 000 (co'108°02) Awndas jeos 107
%00'0 (co'000'22} 000 0o 00'0 (co"000°22) 00°0 (oo 000’22} 5934 SI12QuWdl 3aUWO) puy preog 16T
%6859  (€b'22£'201) 000 £5'LL9°L61 SL166°ET (00 000°00€) 00°0 (00"000°'00€) Aed Aasbuo] 98T
%991 (PE'EBO'L) 000 99'914'T ££'807 (00"005'8) 000 (00°005°8) pieog 0] Aieyaas 81T
DIEZL
%66'vT  (00°694°0BT) 00'0 00°TEG'TE DO'TEG'ZE (00"00£'612) 00'0 (00°00£'67Z) 0STTL (2301
%6987 (00°691'69) 000 00°'T€8'LT 00'1£8°2Z (00'000"¢6) oo'o (00"000°£6) alemyos  Tip
%0015 (00°006°p) 000 00°001°S 00'001's (00'000°01) 000 (00°000°0T) buigen 0%
%00°0 (ooo0£'z11} 000 000 00’0 {oo'002’ZTT) 000 (00°00£°211) AWNPBUUCY YUl OSE
0STTL
%6°ST  (68'266'+0T) 00'0 IT°S06°61 6Z°8Z8'6 (00°868°+ZT) 00'0 (00-86R’'¥ZY) 0£ZZL €104
%IS b (9p'152'S) 00'0 »S'8bT 000 (00°005°s) 00°0 (00°00S'S) [oaal  SSE
%I (L87191°T) 000 ET'EET L5911 (00S6€°T} 000 (00°56E'T) sseoipap PAoIdws  ZTZ
%00°0 (00°bE) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (00'v€) 000 (00 vE} uonesuadwo? wawAodwsun 012
%000 (00°0sT) 000 000 000 (00°051) 000 (o0 051) asuzinsuf jeuag 80T
%bST  (00°ZET'L) 000 00¥2€'T 00295 (00955'8) 0070 {00°955°8} 3oueansu] [expaly  Z0Z
%bTLT (09711} 00'0 o'z 0z't (00'$1) 000 (00°vT) aovemsur 3y 90T
%zL9T  (9p°£60°S) 00'0 $S°2T0°1 (TTIS (00-9r1°9) 000 (00'911'9) wawanEy 375 Y07
0ETTL
axy aouejeg saouRIqNOUl  sasmpuadxy  seunjipuadxi3 ¥26png SjuRWpURWY jJunowy Jabpng uondpsaq JUNCIOY  J3QIUNN JUNOIDY
@bpng pasequndusun Gulpueising  3eQ-03-1E9A  1eQ-03-UJUOK papuswy 1=6png
0,
2N j00yds ssoding jeJauzs IPT  : pung
#T Jo £ abeq +¥ZoT 1snbny
Wd ¥b:Z ¥20Z/11/6 Bwil/xeq pund Aq [g0 Aq Alewwng sainjpusdxy Jo Juawanels oo, :Aq pajeas)

plojmesy ejAey asn

uaneonpy jo pJeog Ajuno) sulaln

pauyag 297 :weN Aejdwal



%59'Z1  {BIEPE'TST) 000 TETSYET €€°062'ST (00°S6E‘S8T) 000 (00°S6£°581) Aumas jepos 10T
%00'ST  ($9S6K"IL) 000 9E'pOS'ET BI'ZSL'9 (00°000'06) 000 {00°000°06) sabep 3 sauejes 310 691
%S8'L (15°¢09'269}) 00°0 6b°210'6S 26'868'95 (00'029'152) 00’0 (00°029'15¢) (S)herainas 19T
Y%6E B (p0vI8'SLL) 000 96°260'TL 96°760°'1L (00°2£06'9v8) 000 {00 £06°9%8) sjedpuug Jueisssy  6ET
%00'0 (00°000'9) 00'0 000 000 (00°000'9) 000 (000009} weiboud sappe Jaatey /1T
%Sy 21 {0£°Z89'TT1'T) 00'0 0£'920°S€2 ST€97211 (00°60£'9b5°T) 000 (00'602°0b€°T) siedpund  BOT
oTdZL
%s9'¢z  (60't9SOE) TD'6S9°EE 06'6¥L°T8 6L°TSL'YE (00°€£6°0ZF) 00°0 (00'eL602d) 0ZETL 18301
%00°0 (007009} 00'0 000 oo (00°009? 000 (007009} Wswdinb3 uoneysiwpy  T0Z
%00'0 (00°005) 00'0 000 oot} (00°00%) 00°0 (00005} sobieyd 130 665
%Ss'vs  (00°005'2) 69°298'C TE(CET TELET (00°008"S) 000 (00°005'S) sanddns a0 SEP
%90'81T  00'v92'T LT°688°C €8'pLE £8'80E (00'000'2) 00'0 (00°000'2) SIDIAIRS PORIUCT J2I0  66E
%26'T  {LO'EOP'E) £6'9cY 00097 000 (00'000'¢) 000 (00000'%) PAely  SSE
%02 Te  {LE'voT'9) [189: 74 ¢ £5'05% £5°0Sp (00" 000°8) 000 (00°000'8) sableyy jeisod  8tE
%00°0 {00°00€) 000 00'0 000 (0o'0og) 00°0 {00"00€) 1dinb3-5921A135 Neday puy dueusiuie  9EE
%8106  {00°SEB) 000 00°599°2 00°0 (00°005'8} 000 (00°005'8) sdiyssaquiap puy sang  0ZE
%EFTL (TP THT'L) TUS8TbT LYEL9'E 00"048'T {00"000°52) 00'0 (00'000°52) uonediunwwed  Z0€
%00°00T 000 00°000°L 000 00’0 (og-000’e) 00°0 (00°000°2) Busnianpy  Z0E
%I06l  (81°6EL'E) 000 28EBL 8T THE {00°€21'p) 00°0 (oo°gg1’y) auenpajy RAodwl  TIT
%000 (00°0vT) 000 000 00'0 (co'ob1) D00 (00'0p1) uogesuadwod Juawioidwsun  0TZ
%000 (00'009) 000 000 000 {00°009) 000 (o0°009) dueinsu] |ag 802
%esze  (88'S6TZT) 00'0 z1'987'8 L6’y {00°z8%'s2) 000 (00°28+'52) Dueinsu] [epaW L0T
%be’ST  (0T'6b) 000 06'8 Sb'b (00°8s) e (00°85) souRInsur 3y 902
%5e8T  (16'585°9T) 000 60°Z08'E 66'8£3'T (00°88£'02) 000 (00°88£'02) awauny AR $0T
%I06T  (1S°2LTbT) 000 6 TSE'E LT65P'T (00'629'21) 00°0 (00'629°21) Ayn3ag jepos  TOZ
%8e'GT  (08'8£8'LE) 00'0 0Ze889 09' b’ (00°29'vh) 00°0 (00292 v) |uUU0sIRd o 29T
%00°0 (00'000°T) 000 000 000 (00°000°1) 000 {00"000'T) weibold soppe Pauey  L1T
%E9'sz  (98'996'¢L) 00’0 [ARX44 74 17°0L8°8 {00°060°201) 000 (00°060°20T) (Shumsissy  £0T
%£9°91  (00°15Z'ST1) 000 00°0S0°EC 00°525'T1 (00°TOE'8€ET) 000 (00 T0€'8ET) J3311j0 PAneLSIULIPY/ePyo Aunoy 10T
0TeZL
ax3 Iduejey SaueIqUINDUI sainjipuadxy  saJnypuadx3y Jobpng SUdWPUBLY  junowy 196png uoRdIIS9 JUNCIZY  JBQUINAL JUNOIDY
whpng pasequnousun  Hupueisng 3jeQ-03-i2aA I32g-03-UIUOW papuawy J9b6png
0 %
g looyas asod.ing |BI3UD IHPT  :pung
T jo g abeq tzoz snbny
Wd b¥:Z b202/11/6 :awi] fa3req pung Aq [q0 Aq Aewuing sanjtpuadxd Jo Juawsieys 91 1Aq pojeas)

pJomel) ejaey BEL) ]

uonedNp3 jo pleog AJUnNoD) U39

pauyaqg D91 :dwep Nejdwa)



%0006 (00°00Z°Y) £9'80T'T LE'169 287169 (co 000°9) 000 (00°000°9) s3)ddng Buissasosd eleg  TTd
%200 (s5°266°2¢) 000 Sp'L SH'L {00°005°2¢€) 000 (00°0052E) SEIAIBS pIPequod 1B3YlD  66€
%00'0 (00°005"%) 000 go'o 000 (00°00S"w) 000 (00°005'v} [2Aell  SSE
%00'0 {00°000'1) 000 000 00'0 (o0000°T) 00'0 (00°000°'T) 1diInb3-5331A435 Heday puy dueudiulel  9EE
%000 {00"019'1) 000 00°0 00°0 (00"019'D) 00'0 (00°019'1) sdiysioquisiy puy 5ang  0CZE
%re' ST {bb'SpS'y) 000 95'228 62°11% (00°89€°S) 000 {00°89€°S) aieapap LAoidwy  2T1Z
%00'0 (o0 0bT) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°0vT) 00'0 {00°0¥T) uonesyadwoe) wawAgdwaun 012
%6z vT  (00°006) 000 00°0ST 00°0ST {00"050'1) 00'0 (00°0S0'1) sjueinsu) fwRg 80T
%9E'9T  (9£°7€0°1L) 00°0 vT (68T vS'1L1'8 (00°0£6°48) 00'0 (00°0£6'58) 2oueinsu] [eaips  Z02
%z (T (00°ES) 00'0 oot 00'6 (o0'107) 000 (00'10T} Fueinsur 3y 902
%6l (26°T89°LE) 000 8076089 PSHOE'E (00°162'4) 00°¢ (00 162't1) JawRmRY @S H0T
%2eST (8L EEV'BY) 00'0 TTLIS'E 79'85L'1 (o0'156'¢2) 000 (00'156'22) Aunoss jepes 10T
%51 (02'960'992) 000 08°250°9% 0b'920'€2 (00'6bT1'21E) 000 (00'6b1°21€) Buuosiad @oul 79T
%29's1  (80°5£9°4S) 000 26'929°01 o'eee’s (00°ZSE'99) 000 (00°25£"89) Jopaug/iosmaadns  SOT
0¥SZL
%G ET (ZL9BV'EL9E)  EVIIT'ED S8'SS8'EES SS'9ET'SEE (oo'sas‘osz’y) 000 (00°605’0SZ°v} 0THZL 12301
%000 (00'000°7) 000 000 00°0 {00°000°2) 000 (00°000'} wewdinb3 vonenstwpy 102
%000 (060001} 0070 000 00°0 (00'000'T) 000 (06°000'1} sabieyy B0 665
%ee'89  (00°006°T) 00001y 000 000 (00" 000‘9) 000 (00°000'9) sjeualely puy saiddns 1Byl0  66%
%6888 (00°000'S) b'p09°8E 95'S6E'T 95°G6E'T {00°000'5%) 000 (00°000°St) SIAIBS PIPRIUC) JBNO  66E
%000 (00°005°2) 000 000 000 {00005} 000 (0070050 joAe3]  GGE
%000 {c0°000°T) 00°0 000 0070 {00"000'T) 00°0 {00°000'T} dinb3-se01nas teday puy dueuduel  9EE
%RI0T  (bb'pZLLE) 66" 19 LSETR'E 6£°ST6'T {00 000'zp) 000 (00°000°z%) vonewnwwo)  Z0§
%00'00T  Z2'8TT 000 TTBIT 44:14 000 000 00°D ucnez|iqels pUgAH - sWaRY LT
%9921 (6£'¢98'LE) 000 1Z°06v'S 85°185'€ {00'8GE"E) 000 (00°8SEEY) aueipaly sohoiduy - TTZ
%00°0 (co005) 00°0 00'0 000 {00°00S) 00°0 (00°00S) uonesusdwo) usukojdwaun  0TC
%SHE (0c’00t'8) 000 00°00€ 00°00€ (00002’8) 00°0 (00°00£'8) Souensu] jeuag 80T
%ZS'vT  (b0'08E'BYS) 00°0 96'¥91°E6 B'Z85'9% {00°SHS'TH9) 00°0 (00°Sb5'T+9) doueinsuf |eapai  LOT
%ES'ST  (08°624) 00°0 0Z¥ET 01°¢9 (00'+98) 00°0 (00°¥98) 2uesnsu] 3 902
%26°TT  (0£7650°202) 00°0 0L°1SE°22 8Z7°898'81 (00 1Yp'622) 000 (00°TTH'622) wawamey Ams  $0Z
OTVTL
axgy aouejeg saduesqunoug  saumipuadxy  saumypuadxy 136png SJuswipuaWy  junowy jabpng uondisaq JUNO2IY  J9qUIRN JUNOIDY
19bpng pasequndusun  BulpuEIsINg 2jeQ-03-1edA  3IeQ-C)-JUOKW popuawry 136png
0y
058 jooyas ssoding [RIDUDDH T pund
1 Jo g abed +T0Z 3snbny
Wd bb:2 bZ0Z/TT/6 Pyl /ajeg pung Aq [q0 Aq Alewwins saJn3Ipuadxy jo Juawaiets o1 :Aq pa3eald

plojmes) ejiey 1asn

uonedNp3 Jo pieog AJUNO) SUIIG

pauyag D91 PweN ANe(duwd



%6L T (69°062'0€) 00'0 1£°850'% 91'$20°'7 (00'6££vE) 000 (00°6££"pE) Aundag epos 102
%9’ 1T (07°969'98€) 000 08'820'0S 0bpI0‘GZ (00'S2L'950) 000 (00°522'9¢Y) {9UUoSIdG dueLAUEL /9T
%96'€T  (00°905 %) 000 00'vT2't 02'6£6°€ (00°0€£'7S) 000 (00°0££15) |auu0siad [eaaD 291
%8E'sT  (09°b5£°95) 000 0b'Sh2’0T or°ze's {00'009'99) 000 (00°008'99) Jopaugfiesiaedns  SOT
0zZ9TL
SHEDPT (9T L6Q'LYP'E)  8L'L69°66 90'968‘06V SO'SHZ'E9T (00°169'2€0°Y)  00°0 (00°169°2£0'p) 019TL =o)L
%eE'9s  (05°2vs'9) 000 0S'£5¢'8 00°0 (00°000°ST) 00°0 (00°000°5T) Juswdinb3 vonesadg ued 077
%0008 (00008} 667 19% 10°8€ 10°8€ (00°000°T) 000 (00’000°T) sabiey) 2YI0 665
%00°0 {00°0005) 00°0 000 000 (00 000°‘s) 000 {00°000°5) sjepen puy soiddns Byl 66
%80T (1Z'789°Ty1} 000 6L LIE'LT 68°ET6'L (00°0op'091) 00°0 (00°000'091) MG puy 1338y bSH
%09b (80°v6L'821) 000 26'502°9 LL861'T (00°000'S£T) 00°0 {00°000'SET) seq jmeN  bEp
%Lt (86769576} 00°0 ZO'9EK'THT BT (896, (00°000°511°T) 000 (00°000°STT'T) Aol STE
%6469  (98°0¥+'+E) 6£°09b°29 SE860°21 SE'860°21 (00°000'b1T) 000 (00°000'¢11) s3||ddns jewpeisny 0T
Y%b8 Pl L8S6E'ET 00'SLL'82 802921 0058’ (00-000°82) 00°0 {007000°82) SIIAIIG PIRUOD) R 66EE
%e0'0T  (b5'665'E) c00 9900t 99°00b (00°000'%) 000 (00°C00"y) [PARIL  SSE
%0009 (00000°2) 00-000°E 000 oo (00-000's) 000 (00°000°3) 1dinb3-s201i95 sledsy puy 3dueudjuie  GEE
%00°00T 9¢€+V 00'0 9t 0 00°0 00°c 00'0 uonezyIqels PUGAH - Juswamdy  /TZ
%Sy TT  {28'9£8°17) 000 81°628'C 18° ST (00'90£'p2) 000 {0090£'7) esipapy Jdkodws 21T
%00'0 (00°005'2) 000 00'0 000 (00°005°T) 000 (00'005'7) uopesusdwo) wawAodwaun  QTZ
%000 (00°000'S) 000 oo'e 00°0 (po"000°s) 00°0 (00'000's) 3duensul pweq 802
%85 €T (¥ '888'SE) 00'0 95'650°65 bT'T9E°0E (00°8+6'¥EH) 000 (00'8b6'bEY) uemsur |ep3w  L0T
%146 (g0°016) 00’0 76°L6 96'8p (00°800'1) 000 (00°800°T) Fouminsur a1 90T
%61t (21°210'E91) 0c'0 88°'121'2e £6°Z64'T1 (00'b£1'58T) 000 {00'bET'SBT) Juawampy s bOC
%LZ'ZT  (££7005'98) 000 £9°€60°21 96'885'9 (00b65°86) 000 (00'p65°86) Anaas lenos 10T
%bL 81 (o1°98¢'601} 000 06'v2T'sz 8S9°8b2'C1 (06 T19'pET) 000 (00" TI9'PET) sabem B souees Y10 68T
%EB'0T  (6H°00E'66E°T) 000 1576886917 0b'080'46 (00°061°695°T) 00°0 (00'061'695'1} |suLosIad (eiposny 99T
01922
%Z9'6T (T9818'SLY) 96'08€°T rTPLYIT L9°0E9'EY {00'T¥6'T6S) 000 {00°Zv6‘T6S) 0ISTL fe30L
%L6'E (10'188'7) 00 66°811T 66811 (00°000°€) 000 (00000°€) JuRwdinby uonensuwipy  T0Z
%00' 0 (00°005) 000 0070 000 (00°008) 00°0 (00°00%) sebreyy oypo 665
%00°0 (00'005°'1) 000 000 000 (00°005'1) 000 (00°009°1) sjes3ew puy saddns Y0 669
%00°00T  CI'TZH'IE 000 ZUzzy'le 000 000 00'0 000 aslemyos T/
%55'1S  (00°696) £ETLT £9'85L 10€b9 (00°000'2) 000 (00°0002) sanddng oo SEF
01822
ax3 aduejeyg ssouelqWNIu3  SaMNpuUadxg  s3UINIpuUSdx3 3a6png Sjuawipuswy junowy Jabpng uondIsag JUNoIDY  JBGWINN JUNOIDY
@bpng pasaqunouaun  bBupuesing eg-03-489A EJ-01-YIUoK popuswy
30 %

Jooyds asoding jesdsuad T pund

T Jo 01 sbed vzoz isnbny
Wd ¥Z ¥202/11/6 :PwyL /aeq pund Aq [Q0 Aq Alewaing saumpuadx3 Jo Juswajels 91 :Aq pajeas)
pIOIMRY) BlARY 1138} uoRESNP3 Jo pieog AJuno) auaaln pauyaqg 297 awep a1ejdwid ),



%0005 (00°000°p} 00°000°% 000 000 (00°000°8) 000 (00'000°8) IPIBA-SIDIAIIG ied3y puy dueuduie  BEE
%00°00T 000 S9'9Zb'y STELS STELS (00°000'5) 000 (00°000'S) MRS Apune  6Z€
%00°0  (00°005°T} 86°'SH6 70'+5 w0Ps (0070052} 000 (00°005'7) uopesunwwo)  Z0E
%19 (0v'+66'S2) 000 09°THT'Z 8£°689°1 (00°¢€1°82) 000 (00°Z£1°87) aseaipay whodw3  ZTT
%00°0 {00°002°€) 000 000 00 (00 00Z'e) 000 (0000Z'¢} uojesuadwo) yuswihodusun 012
Y%9Z'b (000s2’'s) 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ (00"050°2) 000 (00°050°2) ueinsu] [uaq 80
%Zgbl  (60686'1SH) 000 16'949°84 29'8eL6E (00 9€9°0€S) 000 (00°9€9'0€S) aoueinsuf [eIpa - £0T
%SL°6 (ze'€0p'T) 000 89'1S1 8°SL (60'sSS'1) 00'0 (00°555'1) duesnsui 3y 90Z
%bb 9 {86'810°212} 00'0 Z0°£65°pT Sp'9/4'11 (n0'919'922) 00°0 {00'919'922) uswauRy RS POT
%S¢ (8£°686'501) 00'0 ZTEIS8 8T°SL5'9 (00°€05°£1T) 000 (00'€0S°Z1T) Aundes fenos 102
%99’y (01°220°662) 000 06'19Z'ST 06'192'sT (00°98Z'p1E) ooe (00'¥8Z'¥1E) sabem W saueles oo 68T
%ZS'S (z6'0E0°CBZ'T) 000 80°0S8'bL 06'£¥8'0L (00 188'¥SE‘T) 00°0 (00'188'pSE'T} sieaugsng b7
%8981 (69°0E9'0ZZ) 000 1€°899°05 ETE'EZ (00'662'1£2) 000 (00'662'1LT) (shweyay  THT
%GE'S (80°259°94) 00°0 767869 26°286'9 {00°'5£9'€8) 000 (00°5£9°€8) Jopaxg/iosmizdns - SOT
OTLTL
%B80'ST  (65°9E1'598) 09'9SE’6ZT IR'6LT°09T LEOSK'ETT (00°€c9'vsT'T)  00°0 (00°€£9'vST'T) 0Z9ZL 130l
%000 (00°05L') 000 00'0 00°0 (00°052"v) 00°0 (00"0SL'Y) wawdinby aueuswiew LT
%9561 {00°022°00) 08'vb0'8 0T'SeL't 02'S€4T (00'0000S) 00'0 {o0°000"05) sabieyd JBY0 665
%80'e8  (¥59508'€) £8'759'91 £9°0K0'T £9°0p0°T (00°005'20) 00°0 (00°005"27) slenagep puy siddns ayl0 66
%.9'9€  {00°005'6) 19°€bS' 66956 6£'956 (00°000°ST) 00°0 (a0 oo0’ST) syed Assuiyey puy wawdinby  8TH
%IT1'2ST  CO'02H'BT 99°S89'ST bEVEL'LE PEPEL'LE (00°000°+€) 00°0 (00°000'v€) SBIIALSS PIPRIUOD JAYID  66E
%000 (00°008) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°005) 000 (09°005) Brell  QSE
%ges8 (10°T11°12) ££°890'72 29°€28'9 79°€28'9 (00°000'05} 00°0 (00°000°0S) Jdinb3-s331Au95 Jieday puy dueudjuiey  9EE
%8s (e (00°0S8'bZT) b6 19548 9088521 90°8£2'9T (00°000°002) 000 (00-000'002) AIPIINg-5aNAIS Jeday puy dueuduely  SEE
%00°00T  00'0 O 0pT'y 09°65Z 09652 (00°000°5} 00°0 (00°000'S) 3IM3G Apune]  6Z€
%98zy  (00°008) 66°19S 10°8€ 10°8€ (00°00t'T) 00°0 (00°00b'1) vogeaunWwo)  Z0E
%sl'bT  {£Z'816'G) 000 €L°8L6 0L bbb {00°£68'9) 000 (00°2£68°9) 3sepop Jokojdwy 217
%000 (00°08¢) 000 000 000 (00" 08¢) 00'0 (o0"08¢) uonesuadwoy JuswAodwaun  BT2
%000 (00°008'T) 000 000 00°0 (00 008°1) 000 (00"008°7) dueinsu] ewaq BOZ
%0k 1T (b¥00096) 000 95°7SE'TT 8T'9L1'9 (00°£5£80T) 000 (00°g5¢€'80T) dueinsuf jeaps - L0T
%601 (08°5ST) 000 0T'6t 09'6 (go'sen) 000 (00°se1) souesnsur 3y 90T
%6 1T (p0O'L16°9S) 00°0 96'905°C 8p'€08°c (C0'¥Z5'%9) 00°0 (00°'$25'49) wewaimRy AeIs  +02C
0T9TL
axgy sJuejeg saduelqunauz saunyjpuadxg  sasnppuadxz 36png SjUsWpUsWY  junowy 336png uondidsag Junoddy  J3qUINK JUNOIdY
9bpng pasaqunousufny  Buipueisang ajeq-o03-ies,; I332q-03-yIUOKW papuauy w=bpng
= [ooyss asoding jeiauan vt : pungd
T 4o 11 3bed +20Z 3snbny
Wd b2 $202/11/6 Pwilfaeq pung Aq [q0 Aq Aleunung S21MIPUITX] JO JUILIDILIS olo3 | :Aq pajeas)

piopwes) ejAed uasn

uotjednp3 Jo pieog AJUNDD BUBRIY

pauysq D91 :dweN Nejdwa)



%0000  £2'038'S 000 £7°058'9 0T'6Te'y 000 00°0 000 wawsey e H0Z
%00'C0T  8ESYE'L 000 8E'SHEL ££°616'E 000 000 000 Auniag epos 10T
%56'61  (06'¢SE'LLY) 000 09 ¥56'B1T 95°628'79 {05°2ZE'965) 000 (05'72€'96S) sabem 7 sauejes 30 681
%00'00T  68'SbR'T 000 68°5p8'1 LTl 000 000 h0)] suucsiad [eou3p) €91
OO0EEL
%258  (8£'S06'90T) 000 TTHTO0T $806¢4°L {00"0€6'9TT) 00'0 (00'0€6'9T1) 018ZZ €0t
%88 (5b'+96) 00’0 §5'78 b0'SE (00'2k0'1) 00'0 (00°£+0°1) aJeipaly Jshodwy 212
%00'0 (00'se) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°S2) 00’0 {00°sL) uonesuadwo) wawioldwaun 012
%00'0 (00'00€) 00'0 00°0 000 {00"00%) 00’0 (00°00¢) adueinsu] |ewag 802
%5001 {p071£8'82) 000 96'97Z'c 8H£19'T (00°'860'2€) 00°0 (00°860°Z€) dueNsu] [@IpaW  £0T
%5591 (0290 00°0 08t (14 (00°'62) 00°0 (00'62) souminsup Y1 90T
%EE'E (0£°9109) 00’0 0£'€99 00°€09 (00°089'9) 000 (00°089'9) wawaRy RS H0T
%88 (66'¥21"y) 000 10'€5€ 76°02¢ (oo8¢t'y) 000 (00°8Lb'y) Anas tepos  T0Z
%88, (0v'625°99) 000 09°£69°S 00'9L1'S (00°€22'22) 00°0 (co'cze'zs) sobeps @ saueles 20 681
0T8ZL
%L1t (TE'E0E'LZE'E)  6B°TLOFTT 0E'6VL'6TE 9ZT'¥IE'SEL (00°'sZT’T22°E) 000 (o0'szT’tLL'E) 0TLZL 1e0L
%01 TS (00'TOH'Y) 000 00665 00°665"t (00"000'6} 00°0 (00'000°6) swdinbg vonepodsuel; 624
%56'ss  (26+20°27) peETrg ¥ 19861 b2'082'61 (00°000°05) 000 (00°000'05) ssbiey)y 200 669
%66vr  (00°979'6) 00°bL8'L 000 000 {00°005°41) 00'0 (00°005'2E) sjewaje)y puy saliddns ai0 66
%6826 (00'6L0°FET) LE'STE'SY £9'vLE°07 €9'bLE'0Z (00'6£L'66T) 000 (00°622'661) syed apipA  ESY
%00°00T  00°0 00°000°Sy 000 000 (00°000"SL) 000 (00°000'SH) saqny puy saayL  0Sy
%EEEE  (00°000°21) 00°000'9 000 000 (00'000'8T) 000 {00"000°81) siueugny  EEP
%I1'S (S$'991°12) 000 SS'EER'E 000 (00"000's2) 000 (00000°S2) aujoses  STH
%998 (00°052) 58'580'7 ST'¥99°'T YTH65'T (00"00s"s) 000 (00°00S'S) sayddng sberen  Tb
%6Z'E (65'£9929€) 000 [S43r4] 82760001 (00°000's£E) 000 (oo 000°525) pryEsag Zib
%0009  (00°002) 00°00€ 000 000 (06°00S) 000 (00°005) SIIIBS PAPRIUCD J3Yi0  66E
%5962 (66°8bL'p) 000 15°T00°2 81°041 (00-052'9) 000 (00'052'9) I2ARl) GGE
%000 (00°00€) 00°0 000 00°0 (00-00g) 000 (00700€) seyuay  TSE
%5T'6 (00'6ST'ET) 000 00'THE'T 00°£9S {00°00S°¥1) 000 (00 005'pT} SIS |eyuUag puy (e ObE
oTLTL
ax3a aduegeg ssouRIqWNIUg  s3unjipuadx3z sasmypuadxz jabpng SJUSWpUBWY  junowy }bpng uo3diasag Junoddy  J3qUINN JUNODY
@6png pausqunousun 6Gulpuesing SjeQ-03-ied)  31EQ-03-IJUCKH papudwy 136png
== jooyas asoding jesausn IP¥T  : pun4
T Jo ZT abeg +70z 3snbny
Wd b1 $20Z/T1/6 @il /ajeq pund Ag [qQD Aq Atewlwing S3Jnyipuadxy Jo JUIAIRIS 291 :Aq pajeald
plomes) ejAey 198N uonesnpy jo pieog AHUno) auzaln pauyaq 397 ewep ejdnay



%SS'E  (69'PPT'S9P'T)  08°0Z¥'Z 1S°LLY'TS ¥R 1Z9'EE (00°€vT‘61S'T) 000 (00'€rT/61S'T) 00VEL 2oL
%00°00T 0Z'018C 08'0Zb'C 0b'68€ Cb'68E 000 00°0 00’0 sol|ddng jeuomerusul 62
%96 (¢v-zsg'est) 000 £6°520'8 £5'520'9 (00'828'191) 000 (00°8£8'19T1) SanUAbY Aqnd BUI0 YIm speaue)  OTE
%00°C (00°002'1) 000 000 000 {00-0027'1) 00°0 {00°00Z'1) uonezyiqeIs PUGAH - JuaweIlRY  L1Z
%E8'0 (OT'ELO'PT) 000 06'921 9/°L6 (00°00Z'+1) 00'0 (00°00Z'bT) 3Jenpaly ;Akoidwy  ZTZ
%00°0 (00 0¥8) 000 000 000 (00°0+8) 00'0 {co'0v8) uojesuadwol Juswhoidwaun  0TZ
%000 (00" 00+'€) 000 000 000 (00 00+€) 000 (00°00b'€) asueinsu |euag 80
%66'ST  (PTH96°1LT) 00°0 98°GEL'TE £6'96€'L1 (00'00£'v02) 000 (00°00£'+0T} duensu [Ip3 02
%6961 (202} 00'0 86°0S 6¥'ST (00°52E) 000 (00°sze) uensur 3y 90T
Yb6'0 ($6°769'+8) 000 90°£08 $Z'6£9 (00°005's8) 000 (00°005's8) wawaunay e 0T
%06°0 (9£°£50'09) 00'0 +¥9'THS =114 (00°009°09) 00°0 (007009'09) Awnsas lepos 102
%E€6'0 (SH'ESE'Y) 000 S5'9% S5'0p (00°000's) 00°0 (00"000'S) S1YIE3 ] ANIASINS payniad-uoN 86T
%00'0 (0a'000's) 000 00'C 00'0 (00°000°s) 000 {oo'o00's) si3yIes] ayunsgns payme) 6T
%bE'b (18'952'¥01) 00'0 6T EEL'D 6I'EEL'y (00°000°601) 000 {D0'D00'60T) SUE3SISsy Jewopeonpy €91
%00'0 (00°052°548) 00'0 00'0 000 (00 082Z'5%8) 00'0 {00'052'S+8) siaypesl 91T
%9081  (09°0£2'8T) 000 0’670 0£'600°C (00'0s2'20) 00'0 {00°052'22) Jopalgfiesiniadng  SOT
O0PEL
%9Z'TT  (FE'6ZO'TIY'T)  96'THO'ST 0L'€ST'T9T 99°979°88 (00'szS’‘zo9’'t) 000 (00'5Z5°'209'T) 0DEEL 1230)
%LE'9r  (6b'£SL'61) 05°¢0t'6 10°529°2 S£'999'y (00"ov8'oe) 000 (00"0v8‘og) sabley) oyl 665
%9082 (80°69+) 000 26'281 26'281 (00°259) 000 (00°259) Waiwdojaraq yms/omiss-ur IS
%0e'sz  (0b°076'SZ) 02'295'S 06'912'€ TEV0T'T (00°00£"5€) 000 (00°00£'vE) s{eunely puy sdAns 1B 664
%ES'S (z6'L60'0€) 06'€59'1 £8°215'T 8£°280'T (99'b12'€E) 000 (s9'v12°EE) sa(ddng jeuogonasul  62F
200001  00°000'C 98°'41b'1 $17288 €1'ZEr 000 000 00'0 saliddng pood 7T
%95'8 (¢g7€£5'T1) 000 ET°¢B0'T 16'€86 {00'859'21) 000 (00'859°21) PAel  SSE
%00'0 (00'000°81) 000 00’0 000 (00°000°8T) 00'0 (00°000'87) suensuod  80E
%00°00T  ZZ9 00°0 ZZ'9% 10°eZ 00D 00'0 000 ucnezyiqels pugAH - JuaWaRy LT
%00°00T 1874121 000 182141 {5'976 000 00°0 00°G aseipay J2Aodwz 21T
%IET (5z°802'858) 000 09°6Z¢'T1T 09'szL'S (seZET'0C8) 00'c (58°£€1°0£8) uesnsur (eapaw  L0Z
%00°00T  00°0 000 000 togo1) 00°0 00°0 000 duensu] N 90¢
00EEL
axg aJuejeg saouRIQWNDUT  soumyipuadx3y  sasmyipuadx3 126png SJUBWPUAWY  jJunowy 126png uoRdpsag N0y  JSqLINN JUNoDY
@bpng pasaqunousun  GuipuzysINg 3jeq-03-1e’94 I}eG-03-YIuok papuswy yabpng
30 %

[ooyds asoding |esauds I¥T  pund

bT Jo £T abed +Z0Z isnbiny
Wd $¥:2 $20Z/11/6 awyy fajeq pund Aq [qo Aq Alewwns saJn}puadx3 Jo Ju3Wale3s 91 ‘Aq pajeas)

plojmen) elAey sn

UO[1eoNnPT JO pieog AJUN0T Suain

pauysq 397 :RwepN ajepdway



Y%ZT'8 (1v'sop’oLL'BS) £8°T0S'PP9 ZLZEL'BYS'Y 9T TLS'6TLT (00°00£'696°€9) 0070 {00'00£'696"€9) 1848 pund s04 2301
%28  (T0'S0V'SLL'8S)  L87T0S'WF9 TrTeL'sys'y VTUS'STLT (00°00£'696°E3)  00°0 (0000£'696€9) 101
%IT'8  (TP'SO¥'9LL'8S) LE'TOS'+¥9 TLTGL'AYS'Y 9T'TLS'6TLT (00°00£'696’€9) 000 (00°00£'696°€9) (=301
%000  (007000°S) 00°0 000 00°a (00°000°Ss) 000 (00°000's) 00T9Z (230}
%00°0 (00°000°S) 000 00'0 000 (00-00C's) 00°0 (00°000°s) spay  HOE

00T9L
ax3 adsuejeg saoueIqunoul  seJnmjipuadxy  saunjipuadxy 136png SjusWpusiuYy junowy }abpng uonddsSeQ JUNG2IY  JIQUINN JUNOIDY

wbpng pasaqunmousun  Buipueysing ajeq-0}-iea)  33eg-03-UuoW papusury 186png

40 %
[ooyas asodind jei3uad) IPT : pung
v1 50 1 abed +Z0Z 1snbny

Wd b7 ¥20Z/11/6 3wyl /a3eqa pundi Aq [qo Aq AJewiuns Saanipuadxy Jo JuaWRlels 291 :Aq pagess)
piogver) ejiey 1198 uol3eonpy JOo pleog AJUNOD) SUIH pauyaq 29 awep ajejdway



S133(01d |esapad [00YI§

TFI Sjnol pung

00°0
(95 pTV LV’ L) sSouejeq PUnd PUR ‘S30N0SSY JO SMO[JUL PILRJa SHYUIIGRIT  (e3a)
(0¥ 1#5°900°T) saunby oy
(0o'zp0'0zE)} uonenp3 404 paiusay 196png SSSkE
69'1€6'68 uoResnp3 o4 PAPUISY GSSbE
££'bbH0E g3, Jold - 5adUeJGWIOUT 174 123
(20 1£8°908) feap WauN) - saduesqLINIUT OTTPE
(97°€85°0¥4'9) saginqery |eolL
{09'0s2°€02) (101u03) sanuaay 00582
(b0'128'T1Z'9) (192ua3) suoneudo.ddy 00182
00°0 SuUOAIAPE3Q LoIN W31 08€12
000 JunoTay sBuIAeS yyesaH S9ETT
00°0T aJ1 A 2Iqensn 19€12
000 ST puy SluBWIEILILD 09€ETT
05°2€S DSV - Guipuads xayd - e1eq PAIS SKETZ
8569 SU[ sRIPeEa] [euoneN bHETZ
(ov'eT) yn Aqesn eHETZ
(se'ez6'91) SU[ 43yDeay 03 49 TwETT
(6v'6) 1I9ES PUGAH WRUBIRY CEETT
000 1S9 18219 3 [ 00 TEELT
(v8'z21'T) SUO(INQIAV0T JUBWAINRY CEETT
000 woINpaq 21epaly d3A0dw3 SZETZ
000 xe] Ayunoas |epos 0Z€12
000 Predun puy PIBYUMM X21 Hodu] 0TETC
(z5e£2'9) alqeAed SJuN0IXY 001712
9 YT Ly L SIUNOSIY JO SMOLND PALIJIT pUE $3ISSY  [€01
oS YL LYP'L sPssY 0L
£5°Z51 U3 SIA Jold 104 3AI3S3Y o) PbUD di3 009p1
0Z'8L8T0LT (18:3U03) Jea LN - S30NPUAXT QoSeT
Z0°TL8'908 (lonuoD} sueiquindul paseainbiun 00Z5T
$O°819°1ES'9 SANUBATY palewns3 00THT
oo Spung (BYI0 Wl ang obbIT
SE'HOE'0Z SJUSLILIBA0D JBYI0 Wol4 anG 0gbIT
(98°2bb'zI1'T) SBISTLL YN yseD op1IT
(ze1s2'7) yueg uj ysed OETIT
urieg Buspuz uonRdLIDSIQ N0y JqQUINNIUN02DY
sPaloig [eRpRy |00S YT cpund
L 40 ) sBeg +Z0T Isnbny
Wd /b:Z b202/11/6 POZLRWWING 13345 2uE(Eg pazuewamy :Aq pajeasd
piojmes] eiiey uoRanps jo purog LlUNo) SUSAD P2YS Idue(eg pauyaq 397 Pwey Nedwa ]



00°0

(09'0£Z'€0T) %IIE v LYE'SZE’D (09°'0£2°£07) +0'ST9’'TES'S +0"819'TES'9 ZLT :punjtodjelol
00°0

(09 0sz’c0T) %IT'E b LVE‘STE'D (09 0sz’c07) +0'8T9'TES’9 vO'BT9'TES’D Ieyo)
000

000 %000 00°966'+66'T 000 00'966't65'T 00°966'+66'T 13Y Ueld andsay UedLIWY 06t €6
00’0

(£1°558'TH) %IZ'ET 65'506"vLT (£1'S58'TH) 9£'092°9TE 9/'09£'9T€ Joid Jamoyuasiy 691L% 007
00°0

(b7 'z96'zL) %60°ET £6°0ZH'CS1 (¥2'296'20) LTEBE'SLT FARS: T4 uoneonpg |edny 8b1Lb 005
000

(¥0°SH9'T) %€9°81 §9'981°¢ (#O°'SHO'T) 69°1€8’8 69°'TER'8 inboy abenbue ysibuz SK1ib 10¢
000

000 %00°0 00°E8K 1S 000 00'€8Y'1S 00°€8%'1S |ooyasaly uoneanp3 jeiaads SvlLib 016
00'0

(£6'8€0'85) %9T°E 200001 2221 (£6'8£0'8S) 00°6€1'5€8'T 00'6ET'SE]’T 01 SHULIS - uonedInpy |epads 1LY 006
000

000 %000 L0°01E'6 000 L0°01E'62 L0°01€E'6Z 2np3 (2207 0] SHURIS T AL 82 024 01T
000

(€8'Trb'99) %CI'E €8°055'TS2'T (£8'1#b'95) 99°266'208'T 99°266'£08'T NP3 |e0 0 Sueld [ S|IL IP1Lp 001
00'0

((Ainad] %0L'ET 19°249'0b1 (6€22€'70) 00°000°€97T 00°000°€9T NP3 (€207 0] SIS T UL 146 (1) (1}
000

000 %000 69'122'801 000 69°T22'861 69'72L'8p1 Jiseg - NP3 (eLOeIoA 84 714 008

SNUBAIY Ju3 NN pszijeay pazijeasun pazyeat AL pajewnsy |ejoL SjuswpudLLy uopdudsaqa 3uNo3Y 10

% 1153 Jewibup
s13(01d |esspad |0oydS TPT :pund
T Jo | abeg +¥Z0Z ¥snbny pajielsq
Wd ¥¥:C b20T/11/6 PwL /aieq P3ieja( SONUIATY JO JPwWRlelS JUIWI)ELS SNUANBY :Aq pajeasd

piomeld ejAey oSN

uoneanp3 Jo pieog Ajunol) AudIio

pauyaq D91 eweN slejduay



%00'D (00'000°002) 00'0 000 00’0 {00°000°002} 00'0 (00°000°002) So13uaby 2)eALd YIMm sPpeuo)  ZTE
%88'C (56'988°y7) 000 SO Thb 96’614 (00°8ze’sT) co'o (00°8zes1) auepay BAodwa  ZIZ
%912 (9g802'1) 000 997 00°o (00'5€2'1) 000 (00°s€2'1) uonesuadwo) Juswhodwaun  OTT
%000 (00°098°%) 000 000 000 (00'098'¢) 000 (00°098'+) sDuRINSUL jEIURg 80T
%BSET  (¥b'96£°2€T) 000 95'v65'9E 87 (6281 (00°76£'692) 000 (00°16€°697) 2Jueunsu] jepsp  Z02
%Z8 T (0Z'H0b) 000 08'b9 Ob'2E (00°'69v) 00'0 {00 69t} soueinsur ap 90T
%80y (81°99L°pL) 00 BLI'E LE'600'E (00°S6'20) 00'0 (00°'St6°22) wawanay AAs P07
%88'T (91'p9'€9) 000 #8°588'T 99°'G6£T (00" 0£5"59) oco (00°0£5759) AWras jepos 107
%00°0 (0s'£50°21) 00°0 000 000 (05'£50°Z1) 00'0 (05°250°CT) 51340e3] ANIAIsANS payiiad-uoN 86T
%00°0 {06'59p'S) 000 000 0D"0 (06'59t°S} 000 (06°594°5) SiaIea) AmNsans payiad  G6T
%000 (00°¢B9"6¥T) 000 00°0 000 (06" £89'6¥T) 000 (00"£89'6b1) sibojoyed ypaads  T1LT
Y%SE6 (z1'ze€'082) 000 £'916'8T 16 19%°£T (s5°8v2'60€) 000 {SS°8+7'60E) sjuejsissy jeuonesnpy €97
%LS°0 {00°1£9°192) 00'0 00°00S°T 0070051 (00°YEY'€92) 00’0 {00'1€1'€92) siayesl 91T
weibold voneanpy jeads  gOTIL
%Lt'6T (PS'STSTHF'T)  OT'98E‘06T YO T66°¢9T 09'T60°0ET (8L°T68'0v8'T)  00'0 (8£°268'0¥8°T) wesboid uononnsug senbay  QOTIC =300
%I0ET  {01'6Z6'€E) 00°'bST'y 06'026 06'026 {00°000'6£) 000 (00°000'6€) uawdinb3 vondnisu] senbay  Z¢¢
%L 0T SLBS6 000 SL8S6'TT SL'R0L’E (00060°11) 00’0 (00000°11) s|eualel puy sauddng JSU10  66b
%IEZIT  bELBP'EL 05'£88'59T p8'66S LY ¥B'6E8"TY (00°000'06T) 000 {00°000°061) alemyos  1/b
%29'59  (LLTED'OP) 0L'bbEDT $2'1£09S ¥Z'1L0°98 (e zvb'snt) 000 (L' ¢#b'971) sayddns fevogangsuy 674
%00'0 (¢coo1e’sz) 000 000 000 (¢0°012'82) 00'o (20°01£'82) SIS PIPRIUOD BYID 668
%00'0 (oo"000't) 00'0 00'C 000 (00°000"p) 00°0 (00"000') PayED]-UON - SIP] QNS Jo4 sPau)  OLE
%00°0 (00°000'9) 600 00’0 000 (00°000°9) 000 (00000'9) PayI3]) - S19Yd83) qng 204 SPQUY  6SE
%89°0 (£5°881'9T) 0c'0 HITT 199 (00"00€ 91) 000 (00"00E"9T) uppay BAodws  ZTT
%00°00T 000 000 00'00£°'1 00’0 (00°00£'T) 000 (0o'cos'1) uonesuadwo) Juswdoidwaun  OTZ
%00°0 (000042 000 000 00°0 (00°00¥'2} 00°0 (00°00¥'2) aouesnsul [euag 80T
%9727  (89°855°SHT) 000 TP T 89'0Z4'02 (00'000°£81) poo (00'000°281) 2duRInSUT (epsly  £0Z
%087 ($0'69T) 000 9669 86°CE (00°5€2) 000 (00°s€2) aueinsul 31 902
%SE'0 (6¥'vL'ze) 00°0 15°SS2 16552 (00°000°€2) 00'0 (00r000°€2) Wwawany NS H0Z
%LZ0 {00°12€°£9) 000 00'6£1T 00°64T {00"005°£9) 00 {00°005'¢9) Aunaag epes  10Z
%09'b (s6'z116e} 00°0 50°288'1 50881 (00°000T%) 00°0 (00700014} SjuelsISsy jeuoRednpa €91
%550 (00°007°150°1) 00'0 00°008'S 00'004°E (00'000°£50'T) 000 {00°000°¢50°T) siaypea) 9T
welbosd uerpnisur senbsy  00TTZ
dx3 ajuejeq seoueIquNnoul  saanjipuldx3  sasn)|puadx3y 3abpng sSusWpUaWY  junowy 3a6png uoiadidsaq Junodoy  Jaquinp JUNOIDY
Wbpng passqumusun  buipuesing 91e@-03-122) I1EQ-03-LQUOoK papuaiwy 1°6png
%
0 spafoid [esapad jooyds YT :puny
b Jo 1 abed #T0g 3Snbny
Wd S $20Z/11/6 awy /ajeq pund Aq [q0 AqQ AleWWING SaINgIpuadxy JO JUIWAR]IS 91 :Ag pajeas)
pioywer) ejAey osn uoREINp3 JO pseog AJUNOD) 3UIBID pauysq D91 aweN Rejdwal



%60pT  {S0°PSZ'8T) 00°0 S6°E66'C 10°682'1 (008¥2'12) 00°0 (00'8¥2'12) Aund3g jepog 10T
%bl'82  (09°1€0°2Y) 000 0t'896'8T 000 (00°000'99} 000 (00°000°99) safem g sauejes PNG 681
%25t {00°0be'0ST) 000 0009221 00°09Z'21 (6o"000°€91) 00°0 (00°000'€91) sayoeoy feuopnusul 24T
%eS'ET  (09°¢66'T€E) 000 0b°200'S 02'108°2 (00000"cE} 000 {00°000°Z€) (S)hmares 191
%zs'91  (22°1p6'09) 00°0 BZ'850'Z1 $1°620'9 (00°000°€L) 000 (00'000°cL) lopaungiosiadns  SOT
weuboud uonpniysug tenbsy  0TZZL
%Z8'ST (6ELEPPST) IY'ZH9’9T 0Z'SBETT 66°EEY'E (00'S9V'ERT) 00°0 {00"S91'€8T) yoddng juapnis 12410 0ETTL (=101
%EL'T (00°008’eT) 00°0 00°00Z 00°00Z (00°000'pT) 000 {00°000°¥T) ssbreyy 80 665
%8209  (61°596'Y) 00°086'1 18°455’S 000 (00"005'21) 000 (00°005'21) walwdopAsg yeis/amas-ur - ¥es
%1s6e  (00°000°22) I5°799'p1 65°2€€ 65'LEE (oo 000°2k) 000 {c0°000°ZH) slenajel puy sanddns P10 661
%000 {00°005'1) 000 000 000 (00°005'1) 000 (00°00S'T) ARy SSE
%00°0 {oo"00Z'1) 00°0 000 000 (60°00Z'1) 00°0 (00°00Z'1} a.e|pajy s2hoidury  ZTC
%00°00T 000 000 00°001 000 (00-001) 000 (00°001) uonesuadwo) uawiodwaun 01T
%0070 (00°0ST) 00°0 0%0 000 (00°0S1) 000 (00°057) souesnsu |@uag 807
%10 (ObHIEYT) 00°0 09°'S81'9 08'Z60'€ (00°005°02) 000 (00°005"07) adouesnsut |edpaly  £L0T
%008y (082 000 0z'L 09°€ (00'sT) 000 {00°sT) soueinsur i 90T
%000 (00"00%"5) 000 000 00°0 (00°00%°S) 000 (C0"00+'S) uswamy s 0T
%00°0 (00°001°5) 00°0 000 000 (cor001's) 000 (00°001°S} Aundas jepes 10T
%000 (00"005°22) 000 000 000 (00°005°22) 00°0 (60°005'z2} sabe § Saueles PO 681
9%00°0 (00°005'8S) 000 000 000 (00°005‘8s) 000 (00°005'8S) [2uuocssag saueping  £7T
Yoddng Juapnis B30  DETTL
%09'0r (69'158'£9) 00'0£6'pP 00°0HY'T 00°0¥Y'T (e9'T2Z'PT1) 00°0 (69°12Z'vTT) weisbosd uoneINp3 |PUOR2IOA  O0ETZ IR0L
%000 bev66'27) 000 00'0 000 (bLv66'22) 000 (bLv66'22) uawdinb3 vomonasur [euopedop  OEL
%ip'0z  (00708L°€2) 00089y 00 0bt'1 00°0bH'T (0000662} 000 {80°006'62) sjeujely puy saiddng oo 66
%ob'1e  (S67920°9T) 00°0SZ°0F 00'0 000 (s6°92€'95) 00°0 (S6'9ZE'9S) aemyos  TLb
wesboud UOREINPT (RUONEICA  DOETL
%bT's  (TTE08'6EE'T) 000 $T'809'TL 85°91STS (se'TTv'ZIF'I} 000 (se1iv'eTr't) wesboid uoReINpl [BPIAS  00ZTL (RIOL
%00°0 (00°021°2T) 000 000 000 (ogroz1'eT) 000 (o00Z1'21) Juawdinb3 vonesnp3 (epads  GTL
%00°0 (0b°£66'6) 000 00’0 000 (0+°€66'6) 000 (0b'€66'6) sjenaten puy salddns 1ayl0 66
%000 (D0°050'27) 000 000 000 {00°050°2) 000 (00'050'7) sa1ddng jewampdnasyy 6Tk
%000 (00°0s2) 000 000 00°0 (00°052) 00'0 (00°052} SIS PARAUC) JPYI0  66E
%00°0 (00°059°€T) 00°0 000 000 (00°059°¢T) 000 (00059°€T) 10inb3-5331M3S neday puy Sdueudiule  9EE
wesbold uoilednpy |eads  00ZTL
ax3 3ouejeg sojueaquunduyl  saJmyjpuadx3  saunypuadxz abpng SJUIWpUsWY Junowy Jabpng uondsag JUNOIIY  JIGUNN JURODY
196png pasaqunousun Bujpueisang  33eQ-031-4EIA  IIRQ-03-LPUOW papuawy yebpng
30 %

spafoid [e12p34 |0OYIS ZPT :pung

t 4o 7 abed vzoz snbny
Wd SvT $Z0Z/11/6 2wyl fayeq pung Aq (qQ Aq Asewswng s2unjipuadx3 jO JUDWIEIS 291 :Aq payeas)

piojmen) gjhey

a9sn

upnedNpg jo paeog Ajuno) ausaln

pauyaq Do :auwep ajejdwa]



%08'€  (8S'¥LS'9%F) 000 LO°9E9'LT +0°818'8 (59°01Z'+9%) 000 (59'0TZ'¥5¢%) weibold vonesnpd jeeds  0ZZZL w0l
%000 (00'o0z'1) 000 000 000 {o0°002'1) 000 (00"002'T) sebueyd B0 665
%00°0 (sxzeT's) 000 00°C 000 (S9'ZET’S) 000 (59°2€7°S) WawdoaAsq Yeis/annas-ul 25
%00'0 (00°90%) 000 00°C 000 (60°00S) 00°0 (00°00%) sjeuajely puy s9llddns syl 664
%00°0 (co000'T) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°000'T) 000 (00°000°1) SS2IAIS PAPENUD) JBYID  66E
%000 {co'goe’s) 000 000 000 (00°000°8) 000 {00 000'8) ARl SSE
%000 (cooom) 000 000 000 (0000T) 000 {00 001) sobreyd misod 8YE
%00°0 (0oro0T) 000 oo 000 (oo-ooT) 000 {o0-00T) Jdinb3-s301035 Jleday puy sdueualiely  9EE
%000 (00700009} 00’0 00'0 000 (00"000'09) 000 (00'000°09) senuaby ajeaud yim spenuod  ZTE
%0L'2 (£6'080°F) 000 €0°ETT 7598 (00" p6I'y) 000 (00'p61"Y) alexpay sRAojdwy T2
%00'0 (00 ££1) 000 00°C 00’0 (00°¢1) 000 (00 2€1) uonesuadwo) uawAiodwaun 012
%00'0 (0a'sT8) 0o 000 00'0 (00’518} 00°0 (00'518) @duensu] [ewsa 802
%0b'sT  (92°STL'SP) D00 bLPTE'S LETTY (00°0%0°¥S) 000 (00 0b0"+S) ueunsul [IPAW - £0¢
%s£'ST {0k 9) 000 0921 0E'9 (0o 08) 000 (00'08) sueinsu 3y 90T
%ET'D (967090'1Z} 000 0806 20°bSk (00'696'12) 000 (00°696'12) wawsmsy ;s HOT
%0L'Z (b2 '8EYLT) 00°0 9z'€8p £9°162 (00'zze'LT) 000 (00°ze6’eT) Aqunoag jepos 10T
%82 (08'851°28) 00°¢ 0U616'T 09656 (00'8£0°p8) 00'0 (00°820°%8) sabem w saugjes RUIQ 68T
%591 (08°€ECT'VE) 000 07'5£8'S 09'£4£6'C (00°660°'0) 000 {(00-660°0v) (s)lepes 191
%00°0 (00" b8 vIT) 000 00'0 00'0 (00" b+8'F9T) 000 (00°+8'69T) |ouuosIad lexpaw  TET
wesboig uonednpy (epads  0ZTIL
%06'9T  (19°99€’Ly¥) 09°£S9°pT 9E'PYE'SL 9'689'6E (£5'¥9E'8BES) 000 (L5 ¥9€'8€S) weaboid uondnysur lenbay  0TTZL B0l
%000 {00"000°2) 00'C 000 00'0 (00'000'2) 000 (007000°2) wawdinby sy 064
%0607 {$9'9£9'S) 000 00005t 00'00S'T r9'9L1's) 00°0 (boroct'e) sebueyy B0 665
k687  (E£°60E'SH) 09°€S9°01 ¥9'610'6 01618 (£1°€86°29) 000 {£1°€86'£9) WawdopsAsq yeisfaamas-ur - bes
%ST'6E  (9£°020°0) 00°000'F 00°08S 00'0 (9z'02911) 000 {9¢7029'11) Seuagely puy saqddng a0 66F
%IT'e (8s"s16°E) 00°0 o8 000 (00"000"y) 00°0 {00 000'r) PARlL  5SE
%ETET  (18'9EP'Y) 00'0 61004 9%"10€ (00°¢€1's) 00 {(00¢ET'S) asepayy shodwy 21T
%0070 (00"062) 00°0 00°0 600 {00°062) 000 {00 062) uoijesuadwo? uswAcidwaun 012
%00°'sz  (00°0Sb) 000 00°0ST 00°051 {00°009) 000 {00 009) souemsut [ewaqg 80T
%S6'LE  (E€°288'bb) 00°0 (9212’6 SE°'800'9 {00"001"pS) 00°0 (00°00T"S) asuesnsuf [eapa  £0T
%991 (Z9'1H) 000 8¢°8 61'% {00°0S) 000 (0008} suensul Y 90¢
%oz'El  (£1°€28'12) 000 €8'SEE’E 65'bSb'T {00°651'52) 000 (00°651°52) wawamay ams - K0T
welboig uoonsysur senbay 0TZZL
ax3 uejeg saduesqunuz  sasmjipuadx3y  saunipuadxyl 396png sjuswpuswy Junowy a6png uoRdPSag JUNCIOY  JBqWINN JUNOIIY
196png pasequnousun bBulpuelsin@  NEQ-03-1e3A  d3eG-03-Yuol papuaury jobpng
40 %

s19fosd |Riapad Jooyds TPT i pung

¥ Jo ¢ abeqd $Z0T 3snbny
Wd SP:T $20Z/11/6 aunj faieq pung Aq [qo Aq AJewwins seanjipuadx3 Jo Juswalels 91 :Aq p=jess)

plojMes) elAey

195N

uonREINpy J0 pieoq AJUNC) dUFALDH

pouyeg 191 :PweN ejdway



o0p°ZE  (Z0'S96'86T'Y)  ZO'TLB'908 00°SEL'SOT'T €YPT'018 (yo°'125'112’3) 000 (ro'1£5'1TZ'9) (44 puny o4 2301
%0p'zE€ (Z0'S96'86T'Y)  ZO'TLB'90B 00°SEL'SOT'T £LVPT018 (r0°1LS°TTZ9) 000 (vo-125'11Z'9) oL
%0b'ZE (Z0'S96'86T‘y)  ZO'TLE'008 00°SEL'SOT'T €L'viT'018 {(#0'12£5°TTZ9) 000 (vo'TLS'TTZ'9) =301
%000 (00°00S'0€) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°00S°0€) 000 {00°'cos’0E) o sipysuell 00166 (eI0L
%000 (00'005°0€) 00°0 00'0 000 (00°005°0€) 00'0 (00°005°02) 150D paapur  H0S

ng sivjsuesl QOT66
%Liy98 (¥S'€EL9'81) 18°85Z'0vS S9°2£0°LS8 89'ES6'ELS (00°500°9T9'T} 000 (00°500°919'T) Aepang epded Jn6ay 0OT9L =0l
%S6°70T  9E'9Z2°9e 95110242 06°982°6EL 88'ES6'ELS (00'220°956) 000 (00°2£0'856) juawdinby uonessdp Jueld 024
%b2s  (06°668'9bT) SELbT'E6T SLS8L'LTT 00'0 (00'££6°259) 000 {00°c£6°£59) uopdnnsuo) buiping 904
Aening tende) JejnGay  0019L
%000 {00°00S5'Z) 00°0 00'0 00'0 (00°005°2) 00°0 (00-005°2) uogeuodsuesi  0TLZL 1€10)
%00'0 {00°000'S} oo'c 000 00'0 (o0°0D0°s) 00' (00°000's) sebieyd sotpo 665
%00'0 {00°0052} 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00°005°2) 000 (00°005'2) S12UMQ BIYSA Yum s1aeuo)  STE
uogepodsues) OTLZL
%tt'e (9P TPL'E) 00'0 $5°L5T 00'0 (00°000"%) 00°0 (00"000"y) weabold uciesnp3 jeuonesop  PETITL €104
%85'8 (CTard 7ard)] 00'0 bS'LST oo (00'000°g) 00'0 (00°000’€) yawdojaazg yeisfaomas-ul  bZs
%000 (00°000'1) 000 00'0 00°0 {00'000'T) 00’0 (00°000'T) paeil  SSE
wesboig uonesnp3 [BUCIBIOA 0ETZL
dxy ajuejeg sasueiqunaug  seunypuadxy sasnppuadxy 3obpng SUIAWPpURWY  junowsy }abpng uondpsag Junoday  J3qUNN JUNCDY
Wbpng pasaqundouaun  bujpuesing Ieg-03-Jea)  eq-0l-yuol papuswy
30 %

spafosd (e5ap34 j00YdS TP . pund

b 40 & 2Bed yzoz 1snbny .
Wd ST ¥20Z/11/6 [wi) /aea puni Aq [qo Aq AlzlInG S3IMIPpUadXJ JO JUBWIILIS 297 :Aq pajessd
plojmel)) ejAey BT uonjeanpy Jo pieog AJuno) 3usau9 pauyaq Do ewey jejdwa)



00’0 euUPpe] U] . EFT SR04 pung

(eeces'sre’s) 23ur(2E pUNJ PUE 'SIUNCSIY J0 SMOLUT PALR)IA ‘SSRTlIGe (E30L
(99 TT1/568°T) saunbz |e0L
00"D00°00€ 195 JSUI-UON JO teneiadg 104 paLNSSY 126png - - -DLSKEERT
(bb08E’L67'8) 135 15U[-UON JO UOQRRAQ 104 PARLESIY = - DLSPE-EMT
00°£68'£67 JE3A, 0L - STOURIQUINIUT R 1[4 {3 124
(20'829's8) 183, JUBLIND - SURIWINDU - - QTTVE-ET
(1€'9TH'ri8'y) sagmigen (€01
(80°680°€L) (Jonuo)) senuaasy - - -00587-¢%1
(00802 2LL'Y) (10qua)) suopeudosddy - - -0018Z-Eb1
000 3yt aqesn = - THETZERT
000 SUF Bpes) 0] 49 - - -THETZERT
00°0 SUONNQLILO) WRALATSY - - OEETZ-ERY
00'0 uoIINPaQ AIDIPANY 3A0jdwZ - RIETTENT
000 xe| Aumas eios - - -02ETT-EHL
L0188 3jgeded SN0y - = -00TZ-Erl
LLes'sTe'e SIUNOSY JO SMOLAND PALIRS2Q pue 5I955Y |01
LLLTSBTLL 0NIFSY |e30)
80'TIT'8EE (jonue)) 1834 WRLNG - suNYpURdx3 - = -Q0SPI-EbT
20'829's8 (1oun)) S33UeIGWNOUT PIIEPINDIUN = - -D0CHT-ERT
00602224’ S3NUAADY PAeWIAST = = -Q01bT-EbT
000 SUBUALIBAOD A0 WLt 3N - - -0EPTI-EbE
000 31QRARIIY SIUNDIZY = = OWII-EbE
89°6LETEBT SNSTUL YIM yse) = - OPITIET
66'66T'T Jueg uf yse) = = -DETTI-£pT
aduejeq vendLnsag Junoxy JBQLINN JUNGIDY
LR [ROQUSD EPT : pung
10 1 36eg vzoz 1snbny PuNd 4ns g puny
Wd 6b:Z ¥202/11/6  Pun)/aieqg puni-qng pue pung Aq 199ys due ey Aq y2ys dulsy Aq pogeasd

piogmesd eiAey RSN uoIeangy Jo paeog AQUNO) I pSuYa@ D9 :3weN Ijedura]



(80°680°€L) %E9'T T6'6TT'66E'Y  (80'680°EL) 00°602°ZLY'Y 00'0 00°60Z°TLY'Y £VT :puny 104 je30)
00O e00'0 600 ~B0°0 000 000 000 SUIISNVEL DNILVYId0 TVIOL U0U6D
000 1=0png ON 000 000 000 000 000 siajsuzi] bunessdQ 0086t
H o6 1) 550 Ve PePBZLE  WOFUI6FL) OO TIFEGCE 000 DO TTH E6C € INIFWNYIAUD Tva303d V101 O00ZY
00’0 %0070 00°0988F 00’0 00°0S8'Bk 000 00098 Bk JBUIQ - w¥asn [ 74
(p8°765°E) %IS'0 91°£9+ 569 (F8'2s5'E) 00910669 000 00'910°669 sepjealg 44 V44
000 %000 00°CZET0E 00°0 00°22E'10€ 00’0 00°ZZE'T0E SaNIpowitio) yasn r44¥i4
(29°£9€°1T) %150 8E'648°2ETC (29'£9€°TT) 00°ETZ'v6T'T 000 00°E1Z'v+2'T Youn-puoipas 194 Y24
TO0 %000 00088 ¢e 00D 00 U8 2L 000 00089 2 J355INNIL 90 IIVIS IVIOL 00000
000 %000 00°088°CE 00'0 00'0BR'CE 000 00°088 28 SIAIBS pPUO4 [0DY2S 0Z58%
TvitL) Vot T1 R4S Iv Z1L) B0 000 T 000 00000 ¥ INNIAIY 19001 BIRL0 1V10L 000PF
oo'o 3=bpng oN 000 000 [V 000 000 Spunjay osiw OL1bE
(T+'211) S%bL 1T 657788 (T¥'217) 00°000'T Q00 00°000°T pauies ysasol] 11087 4
TITE5088) %Z0G —6ZCOTOB0'T_ \1C' 550 845) O0UBI6 bFI T 000 ~ O0BIGFPTT ____ SIDIAUIS INIUHMD Y0d 530UVAD VIOL OOOET
(80°94%°08) %Ri9’L Z698L°69E L80"9LF'0E) 00'€92'00F ogo 00°€92° 00+ SS[es epes ey SZSER
(0T bS€'7) %0S’'T 06'bL6PST (01'$SE'T) 00°62£°LST 000 00'62€'451 sepjealg Wwol4 swodu] £CSEY
(€L’ 115°2) %8L'8 £9°620°8L (e€118'2) 00°'TH5'S8 00°0 00 1H5°S8 SINpy-Ssjualizd youny F44°134
(02£°€12'£1) %ES'E 0£°T20'v8Y (0L ETLLT) 00'58/'109 000 00'S82°10S uJlp(iyD-syusluied youmy TZSEY
SNUBAIY JudiIn) pozijeaiun pazijeay LA poajewnsy |ejo) SJuswpuawy 353 [euiblo
eLIA19e]) |enua) (241 s pund
140 1 3bed ¥ZOT Isnbny pund gns Aq
JUSWRIRYS INUSATY
Wd TS:€E bZ02/t/6 2wt /a3eq puUn4-qng Aq SONUIADY JO JUWSIRLS 297 :Aq pajeasd
piogmes) ejAey asn uonednp3 4o paeoq AJuUnocy duaaun pauyeg 797  ewep 23ejdwdL



%88'8 (06'69+'8YvE'Y)  ZO'BZI'SS BO0'TTL'SEE §6'S52°99T (oo'60Z’'zLL'yY)  00°0 (00°60T°TLL'Y) {221 ipung Jog |ejal
%gR's  (06'69t'8YE'Y)  TO'8TY'SS 80°TTT'SEE SS'S5299T (00°60ZT'TLL'Y) 000 (00°60T'2LL'Y) 12301
%888 (06'69t'8PE'Y)  T0'BTY'S8 8Q'TTT'BEE §5'SS2'99T (00'60Z°‘zLL'y) 000 {00°60Z°TLL'Y) 12301
2%88'8 (06'691'8YE‘'P)  TO'BZY'SE 80°TTT'GEE §5'S52'09¢T (00"60z’zLL'y) 000 (00"60Z'zLL'Y) 3VAI9G POO3  OOTEZ |BI0L
%212 (b5PLO'EST) 1T°0€6'S §€'995'02Z LTBITT (00°125'825) 000 {00°1£5°825) jwewdinby axaes pood  0TZ
%gges  (SvL20°T) 00°0£8 SSTHT'Y ST°896'T (00°000'9) 000 {00°000°9) sebieyd PO 665
%00°00T  £T°1 00°0 LYt AR 000 000 000 uoissiwwio) saaisni. 0TS
%695 (10°£05'9) YO'EEY'E S6°¢S8'E S6°£58'E {00°86£'21) 000 {00'862°21) sjewsiew puy saiddns Jayi0 66t
%000 (00zee'108) 000 000 000 (pozze'T0E) 00°0 (00'zze108) Sappowwa) - epsn - 69
%00°00T 000 8E0TT'T 29°688'1 79'688" (00°000°c) 000 (00'000'c) saliddng dyo  SEP
%IET (z6'c10'222'€) 000 80°16+'88 BT'v6{8T (00°s05'018°€} 00'0 (00°sos’018°c) S9JAIBS PIPENUD] B0 B6E
%000 (00°000'T) 000 000 000 (00°000°1) 000 {00°000°T) [srer)  SSE
%00°0 (00°000°S) 000 000 000 (00°000'S) 000 {00°c00’s} swiod puy Aisuone;s ‘bunuild  6¥E
%000 (00°000°€) 00D 000 000 (00°000°€) 000 {00°000°€) ssbie |&50d  BYE
%00°00T 000 6b'b2E'ST 16°529'6 872828 (00°000'sE) 000 (oo ooa’se) dinb3-59om3s Jleday puy dueusjuely  9EL
YSH'8 (9£7056°S)} oo'o vZ 65 79vL2 (00°005°'9) 00'0 (00°005"9) vonedunuwwo)y  L0E
wZlbl  (€£'82S) 00'C¢ 216 $9°SH (00'029} 00’0 (oo0z9) aleaipap PAodw  ZIC
%00°D (00-0g) 00°0 000 000 (00'0€) 00'0 (000f) uoijesuadwo) JawAodwaun QT2
%00'0 (00'DS1) 000 00'0 000 (00°0ST) 00'0 (oo"0sT) aovesnsul (Fwaq  80¢
%05ST  (00'bLL'L) 000 00'92¥'1 00ETL (00'002'6) 00'0 (o0'coz'6) djueinsu (o3 LOT
%0091 (0921) 000 ob'z 01 (00°sT) 000 (00'sT) uemsu a7 90C
%66bT  (TLBST'Y) 000 8TEEL +9°99€ (00°€68°'p) 000 (00°£68') uawaay aEs  H0T
%86vT (L HTT'T) 000 9Z'06€ ET'S61 (00'509'7) 00°0 (00°509'2) Aundas lepos 102
%66'6T  (09°60£'SE) 000 0b'$67'9 0T LHTE (00000'21) 000 (00-000°zv) Juuosiad feausp 29T

00TEL

ax3 aouejeg saJuRIquINIUg  Saunjipuadx3y  ssunupuadx3 06png SJUsWIpUBWY junowy J3bpag uonddsag JUNoIoyY  JAQqUINN JUNODY
190png padequnoudun  Bugpueisang ajeQ-03-JEdA  3eg-03-Yjuok papusury 126png

30 %

eU3jye) |215H3) EPT :pung

140 T abeg ¥Z0z ¥snbny .

Wd 05:Z $202/11/6 Bt /aeq pund Aq [0 Aq ARUWWNG S3INjspuadx3 JO JuaWe}S 291 iAq pajeald

piojmer] ejAey 35N uoLeanpy Jo pieog AJunoy) audsus pauysg D91 PweN ajejdwa)]



0o0'0 sefoug [epdey voreEdnp3 oz sjey0y pund

(S9'£0T'¥9¥'0T) 20URIEg PUNY PUT SIIN0SIY JO SMOPUT PRIISQ ‘SIYIIGRN 1|0l
(EE'E66'T6L°LT) sqinby |moL
17650°SH2'ET paubisseun = - -DOOGE-LLT
(00°175°580°T) sasoding JRURC 104 paRLISSY - = OBSYE-LLT
{08°12%'¥S6°ET) 313 - swefoud |mide) 104 papItsay - 413~ -58SbE-LLT
(b2 v61'88€°9T) 1BIA Joud - SIURIGUINOUT =0 OTIPE-LLT
(00°576'801) JEBA JUILNG - SAOURIGUINIT - - QUIPE-LLT
(ze'orT’eL9'2) sapiqen QoL
(00 E+S'TE) saxe) Auadolg Wanbupg Pa1@yag . - GYEEZ-LLT
(00'8¥6°0£C'T) saxi) Ayedoig UBLIN) P3LIRQ © - -O¥E6T-LLE
(2£°696'12) {jo1ju0)) $onuIATY = - -D0S8T-LLT
(00'055°¢8E"T) (101u02) suoneudouddy .. -0018T-LLT
00°0 ajqeded s3UNOIoY . 00112440
S9'EOT'+9P'0T S20IN0SIY JO SMOLAND PALIIJI] PUR NISSY  [eI0L
S9'EOT'¥Ir'0T a5y [EB0L
0€'EED'ST9"T 3U3 SIA 10Lg 104 3nsR5Y 0) POLD dx3 = = -DO9bT-2L1
£T015°L9 (IpOuod) 183A JUBLIT - SAMIPpUSAX] - - 0OSHT-LLT
00°576'80T {10.0u0D)} S9JURIGUINDUT PIISPINDHUN =~ 00TYTULT
00'059"£8€"T S3NUBAY PIIEWNST < - 00TPT-LLT
(00 £02°S€E) xe] Ayadald 3jgeatjeaun J04 UMY - -OTSTI-£LT
00°05¥“Z0E'T ey 53xe) Ayadold - - -DOSTT-LLT
00°0 2|qeARISY uUneDY R 144 774 ¢
UTZ'LIOYT 33NSNIL YIM 4SO - OPITI-LLT
duetey uondLossg Junoly 12QUIRN JUNoddyY
selosd jepde] uogeonpl £L1: pund
140 1 3bed ¥20Z Isnbny pung ans 1§ pund
Wd §:Z b20Z/T1/6  aunp/airea puns-Ons pur pund AQ J334g uryea AQ 1P3yS 1UPeR tAf payRRID

PIOJMEL) BABY B uonEonp3 0 pieog AJUNno) uBH pauysg J9 eweN Sejdwa)



(6£'S69°L1) %851 89°089°G9E'T _ {Z£'696'12) 00°0S9°L8ET 00'0 00'0S9°£BE'T 1E30L
Twrzecen) Tor P 10 LA TAl P1 282 CL) B0 000 OC 000 G000 0L SMNIATY V00T 83A10 TWI0OL  000vP
p1°£82°21) %bb'19 98'¢lL’L [(2004:1af49) 00°000°02 000 00°000°0C pauJe] 1saJaju] 01Tbb
TI9 80P 5] olZ 0 T8 I06 LSE T (81 2896) OO US9 ZOE T 000 DU 050 Z9E T SINVL VOO TWIOL _ 0000F
000 %000 000e0E 000 00000 000 00000 = F50%] Wueg Oelb
000 %96°S bS'SLTT (9v'vs) 00°052°T 000 00°0S2°T JOYID saxe] JO nar] Ul JusAed £910%
(T8I %¥93°'SL L5EVC (£b'9684) 00°000°T 000 00'000°T AJI[R{) {8207 SaXE ] JO N3 Ul JUSWARY 2910%
(1€°£8) %UTETT 8€'6/7 (79°%L) 00°05€ 000 00°0S€E WAL SOXE| JO NS Ul SuaLIARd 1910%
{S5°bEB) %0L°ST 75°7Z'9 (86°££1°T) 00°005'L 00°0 00°005"¢ AljRUBd ' 1S3UIU] ov10p
(b6 T1£°'T) %9k ¢ 90°882°S (b6'TTLT) 00°000°¢ 000 00°000°¢ M) WNdID OE10b
Q00 %80°T1 9 ($5°5) 00°0s 000 00°09 Aoydnajueg wonde||0) s9IsNLL T4 1,4
(66'60£°2) %b1'9¢C 627°819'91 (1£°188°S) 00°005°CC 000 00°006°Z¢ JBa\ J0}4d-5Uond||o) s@3sniL [ir41i4
000 %00'0 00°000°'G2E'T 000 00°000°SZE"'T 000 00°000°5Z€E’T xe[ Apadoid jusun) 11840} 4
INUSAIY JuLIN) pazijedy pazijesaiun pazijeay dlA pajewn)ss (ejol Sjustupuswuy 353 jeuiblig

% spsloyd |eyae) uogeonp3 (LT :pund

T Jo T Sbed +Z0T Isnbny pung ans Aq

usWIale}S sNUsADY
WY 206 +202/5/6 unL/aeq pund-qns Aq Ssnuaaay Jo JUBIAIEIS 291 1Aq pateas)
plojmer ejaen uIsn uoieINpP3 0 pieog AJUNO) aUIIH psuysg Do ‘PWEN Nejdwd ]



%IZTY (L2vITTTT'T) 00'ST6'80T €T OIS L9 £6°T6V°0S (00'059°£8€‘T) 000 (00°059°£8€°T) £Lx :puny Jo4 (&304
%ILTT  (£LvITTIT'T) 00'ST6'80T £T0TS'(9 E6T6P'0S (00'0S9'L8€°T) 00O {00°059°£9€’T) lejoL
%Izt (L£v12°TTZ'T)  00°STE'80T €T°0TS5'L9 €6°Z64°0S (00'059'28€'T) o000 (00°059°£8€°T) |e3oL
%ILeY  (ZL'vIZTTZ'T)  DO'ST6'80T £T'OTS'L9 £6°T6V'0S {00°059°28E'T) 000 (00°059°£8€'T) 00ET6 12304
%00°0 (00°000°095) 000 000 00°0 (00'000°09S) 000 {00°000°095) uswdinb] uoneyodsuell  6Z£
%00°00T  00'0/B'¥Z 000 00°0£8'¥2 00°0£8'% 00°0 000 00'0 juawdinb3 saueuajuiewy  LTL
LAY (6+°180°59S) 000 15°890'9Z 15°8€0'12 (co'0S1°16S) 000 (00051°165) syswasoidwy buppng L0/
%9ET (82'£00'9€) 000 296k H'602 (00'005°9€) 00°0 {00°0059€) uoissiwwe) s3snuL 015
%0579  (00°000°52) 00°526'80T 00°52097 00'SLEY (00" 000°00Z) 000 (p0°000°002) spauypsy  H0E

spafoid [eyde) uoneonp3  DOET6
ax3 uejeq souRIqunoul  SAINIpuRdx3 sasmpuadx3 126png sjuswpuay junowy 3bpng uogdipsag JuNo3JY  JaqUWINN JUNOIDY
136png passqunoueun BuipuesIng 93e@-03-JeRA  eQ-O1-YUOK papudwy
30 %

spafosd |eqide) vozesnpl LLT Cpung

140 1 abed yToz 3snbny
Wd £5:Z v20Z/11/6 taw) /aied pung Aq [qO Aq Aleunung saan)puadx] JO JUIWINEYS B :Ag pajeas)
piopves]) ejAe) 11as() uoneonpy Jo pleog Ajuno) sSuaaun paulag DO dwey aejdwa]



18'29¢ 10°69 €2°0V b €T 60'9€ v0°'v6 1v10L1 ANVYD
60'VT 6€'9 L'L SANId 1SIM
€6'VE €0°L1 6°LT ANIIYD 1SIM
16°€T €2'S 89'8 NMOLYINTVM
€0'€T 86'8 S0’V AAISANNNS
16'8 16'8 STV °1S
18T 6S'P w8 O3noY
159 L0'T 'y MNVE3IH0
£9'6 S0't 29°'S d1vYNOQ N
9T'8T 6L'8 LE'6 MN33Y4D ISYOH
99'2¢ 8h'TT 8T'TT AYVN3H 1VH
6S'ZT 8TV LE'8 ANOLSATYD
vL°62 LT 29'C1 sng3ida
€SI <T'L 8T'L YOHONY SSOHD
1LY 1LY SONIYdS VI
A1) 6v'€ 1,9 NOL1ATIIVE
v'9€ T¥'8T 66°LT NO.14dv
V101 INIRE AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasanl AVANOW ETTYER)
v20z/9/6 veoz/s/6 vzoz/v/e veoe/c/6 vzoz/e/6 v2/2/6 40 ¥3IM

AVQd ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAAD




65°6vC Iv'€S 19'6€ €°0€ 8€'EY 68'Z8 TV101 ANVYD
GE'L 34 SINId 1SIM
8'GE T'LT L'8T ANIIYDO 1SIM
€1°ST €19 6 NMOLYINTVM
TL'TT 6L Ty AAISANNNS
6L°CT £9'S rANA SIINVT “1S
90'€T €1°S €6'L O3NOoY
S9'p S9'Y MXNVEIY0
ST'IT 86V LT'9 a1vNOa W
G9'8T 26°S 16'€ 78’8 334D ISYOH
96°2¢ €6'TT €0'TT AYVN3H 1VH
€1°8 €1'8 ANO1SAIYD
16°92 9S°TT GE'ST sngia
96°9 96°9 YOHONV SSOYD
€LY €LY SONIHS HVYITD
81T 9'S 29 NO.1ATTIVE
18°LE LL°TT ¥0'ST NO.1ldv
1viol Avaiyd AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | AVasIni AVANOW Y3IINID
veoz/€1/6 | veoz/er/e | veoe/ti/e vzoz/ot/6 ¥20z/6/6 v2/6/6 40 X3IM

AVA ¥Y3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHUD)




T'Lve €29 98°'6€ 1°9¢ VL vy L1°06 1Y10L1 ANVYD
TEET q 1€'8 SANId 1SIM
18'S€ 18°LT 8T INIIYD 1SIM
ST'ST ¥6°S 126 NMOLYINTVM
L0°CT L9 LE'S JAISANNNS
It'9 1t'9 SAINVT "1S
66°CT WUy LT'8 O30y
99 99 MNVE3IYO
11 68"V 119 a1vYNO@N
€0'6 6C'v vl N33Y4D ISHOH
8L'1C 9€'TT ra7a1)} AYVN3H 1VH
15°6 156 INO1SAIYD
21°9¢ 20'6 T°L1 sng3ia
IT'€T 19°S S'L YOHONY SSOHD
vy VLY SONIYS YVYI1D
vSCT 8's vL'9 NO.LATIVE
LO'LE 6'6T LT'LT NO.14v
V10l AValy4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasini AVANOW ERRVE )
veoe/oe/6 | veoz/et/e | veoz/8t/6 veoe/LT/6 | veoT/9t/6 ¥2/91/6 40 M3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HO1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAAD




8T°ST¢ S5°0S SO'TE 95°8¢ €T'St 68°6S V101 ANVYD
SL'L SLL SANId 1SIM
6L EE LYt TE6T ANIIYD 1SIM
9'bT 0€'S €6 NMOLYINTVM
9'1T 80'9 ¢SS JAISANNNS
L9°CT 80°S 6S°L SIINVT °LS
1€V 1507 oE [ [o}!]
L6'S L6°S MNVYEIHO
TL'E TL'E divNOQ@\
S6°LT s €76 334D ISYOH
86°0T 99'8 (44 QYVN3H 1VH
€5°8 €5°8 INOLSATYD
GE'9T ST'TT TSt Nsngia
9€°9 9¢'9 YOHIONYV SSOYD
v8't ¥8'v SONIYCS VI
€€°0T (¥4 % Zr9 NOLAT1IVE
v¥°sE ¢S'6T 76°ST NO.1dv
w10l AvVaiyd AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | AVASINL AVANOW Y3INID
vezoz/Le/6 | vToz/9t/e t20z/se/6 veoe/ve/6 | veoer/ez/e ¥2/€2/6 40 M3IM

AVQd ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHYD




90°L2 0 0 90°LC 1Y10L1 ANVYD
0 SANId 1SIM
L6 L6 IN3IYD 1SIM
9€E'€E 9€°€ NMOLYINTYM
0 JAISANNNS
0 SANVT “1S
9€'T 9€°C O3noy
0 MNNVEIHO
8'1 8'1 d1vNOQN
0 M3TYD ISHOH
€8'C €8'C AYVYN3H TVH
8T'€ 8T°€E ANOLSAIYD
0 Nsng3aa
0 YOHONY SSOYD
0 SONIHdS ¥VITD
9T'T 9T'T NO.LAIIVE
69'C 69'C NOL4V
V10l INTRE AVASYNHL | AVASINAIM | Avasini AVANOW YIINTD
t202/0€/6 ¥Z/0€/6 40 JIIM

AVA Y3d SNOL HO1DVdNOD

HILSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHUD




YL T00T Tv101l ANVYD
WAy SANId 1SIM
S0°0ST AN33YUD 1SIM
ST°29 NMOLYIITVM
V'8 AdISANNNS
8L 0V SIINVT "1S
€9'sy O3INOY
65°€¢ ANVEIHO
€e’Le aIvVNOQ@AIN
6L°€9 N3FYI ISYOH
TC'18 QYVvN3H 1VH
6'1Y INOLSAIYD
c1°601 Asng3ia
96'0v HOHINV SSOYD
c0'6T SONIYS 4VvI1D
€09 NO.LAI1IVY
LE6VT NO.l4V

¥20¢ 439IN31d3S 404 S1V1O01 HOLIOVdNOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




GREENE COUNTY SOLID WASTE GAS/ MILEAGE REPORT

FISCAL YEAR '25 SEPTEMBER

TRUCK # YEAR MAKE Beginning E.nding Fuel/gas | Fuel/diesel Fuel Cost* Miles DEF USE
Mileage Mileage (gals) (gals) Traveled | (gals)

00... 2022 FORD 24274 24418 12 144 DIRECTOR
1 2019 MACK 176888 181321 554 2433 18.01 FRONT LOADER
3 2013 F-250 167994 168379 Ny 385 223 SUPERVISOR
4 1985 IH DUMP 270388 270388 0 ROCK TRUCK (SHERIFF'S DEPT 1S UTILIZING})
5 2001 F-150 203147 204229 88.1 1082 CENTER MAINTENANCE
6 1997 F-350 277889 277889 0 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
7 2009 INTERNATIONAL 5884 6342 34 458 CONTAINER DELIVERY
8 2018 MACK 181994 182553 183.6 559 5.14 FRONT LOADER/ RECYCLE
9 2006 MACK 87905 88013 353 108 ROLL OFF
10 2023 MACK 4322 4493 171 SHOP TRUCK
11 2024 MACK 13145 16175 621.3 3030 26.64 FRONT LOADER/ RECYCLE
12 2008 F-250 4X 4 199644 199644 0 TRANSFER STATION
13 2024 INTERNATIONAL 10573 12149 2533 1576 7.24 DEMO/ METAL GRAPPLE TRUCK
14 2014 MACK 179780 180598 151.7 818 6.06 ROLL OFF
15 2014 MACK 186864 188166 306.8 1302 572 ROLL OFF
16 2014 MACK 168129 168656 109.4 527 56 ROLL OFF
17 2014 MACK 165973 169162 539.6 3189 19.87 ROLL OFF
18 2024 VOLVO 1202 1840 56.2 738 ROLL OFF
19 2007 F-250 4 X 4 236953 236953 0 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
20 2001 CHEVY VAN 129047 129060 13 VAN INMATES
21 1999 CHEVY EXPRESS 29771 29773 2 CENTER MAINTENANCE
23 2001 MACK 434875 434875 0 FRONT LOADER (IN REPAIR)
24 2020 F-350 67032 67251 219 DEMO/ METAL
27 2020 F-350 85313 86752 145.7 1439 212 DEMO/ METAL
28 2007 F-550 323977 325100 21 100.7 1123 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
29 2014 MACK 383449 383449 0 FRONT LOADER
30 2013 MACK 158850 158850 0 FRONT LOADER
31 2021 INTERNATIONAL 64245 65269 160.6 1024 5.44 DEMO/ METAL GRAPPLE TRUCK
32 2022 MACK 93165 96112 673.9 2947 30.01 FRONT LOADER
33 2022 FORD F-350 26322 26505 20.4 183 MOWER
34 2022 MACK 75417 76434 206.8 1017 7.98 ROLL OFF
35 2022 MACK 70690 73042 523.5 2352 18.17 ROLL OFF
36 2022 FORD F-250 12001 12306 16 305 CENTER MAINTENANCE
37 2022 FORD F-250 30733 31251 49.8 518 SUPERVISOR
38 2022 FORD F-250 9720 10417 7386 697 ANNEX/ PARTS
39 2018 FORD F-250 169705 160363 59.1 658 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
40 2017 FORD F-250 117910 118089 179 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
41 2019 FORD F-250 144204 144493 368 289 MAINTENANCE/ PARTS

2500.3 91.93 TRANSFER STATION TRUCKS
119.4 SHOP FUEL
TOTALS 3258.5 7340.2 0 29485  252.16

*NOTE: COST AMOUNT ONLY SHOWN FOR WEX CARDS (IF USED)




0 85¢80¢ 056 SL°8€ 6ECE 6STC 06¥C 696¢€ 0090¢ 09v/CT 974445 Ev8l ve6LC oS CLL 89°G0TE | £'VEST | SIVIOL
Sd1 Sa1 Sa1 SNOL # S1vD Sq1 Sa1 Sq1 Sa1 Sg1 Sd1 SNOL # # SNOL SNOL

87606 0S9¢ 4410 5NV

[44(0)4 6G/T ov6's 8L°0 SC 8¢ S0'C6 AR 14 0¢

008 09€'TT 07T'T 0 8T 9¢ TeClT £8'89 x4

08L'CT £0'9 EC 123 78'98T €'€S 9¢

0v6'€ V9'E 08¢ 0886 €L’S 9¢ LE V8°/8 Te'6v S¢

089'8 086°c 15°SY €€ 144 6'VL1 £9°99 144

0888 088'TT 07’1 €991 133 61 SLTTC S¥'8¢l €C

086°€T 4 8LT 09€°0T 559 [T 144 SLLET 16’79 0¢

6TE 0TvT 8911 0t 6¢ €97l VLS 61

010°C EV'1l S6 0980T €69 ST SC €/4'S5T L4514 87

oTy'LT €61 ov1'e ¢L'6E LE 144 18T 1889 LT

0056 00/ZT S9T 9¢ vS 56'8/T vLEET 9T

084S £€C°C 76T 0066 09 879 |14 87 86'SCT Lv'89 €T

0Cy'ttT 799 LT 9¢ ST°C8T [44°F] 4

ozt's Y0’ 89¢ 08T St'E 9¢ LE Tv'86 Ye'Ly T

088CT 6¢0T 88°CT 133 [44 Ev'cel 09 0T

00L°L L0°C 08T OvZ'eT €0°/LT 9¢ €S T8'E8T 59°9¢T 6

ovT1T 092°0T 0v9 60'S 0¢ 0€ STt LLE8 9

090°¢ 096 06¥¢ 078°L (334 9Vt 144 143 9T'CET £6'19 S

0802 [49% S8¢ 099°L 8€'CC 144 €€ LTSTT L6'SY 14

09€TT LEE 08¢C TLTT 134 SS [444)" ST'SS €

STET €C 143 90'€6T L6ET [4
JHIM 1331S LHOIIM | INNOD 10 SSvyd NOILVLS vt 1d3S

ION34  [LHOM /NIL|¥OLVIavY| 3JdIL AL a3asn 1lvd ANTY ‘d'N'O 0200 JILSY1d | /¥43dd0D | OW3Q 'Snd SAVOT [d34SNVHL| SNOL i1va

31LSVM A0S ALNNOD IN3IFYUS




Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 28, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Mayor Morrison Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore-HR
David McLain-School Director Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm.
Roger Woolsey- County Atty. (on the phone) Kevin Swatsell — Road Supt.

Also, Present:

Kim Peterson-TSC Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.  Jennifer Smallwood-Baldwin
John Mcinturff-MM&B Leslie Jones - Clinic
Call to Order:

Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and was seconded by Commissioner Peters to
approve the minutes from July 24, 2024. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic — Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for July 2024. There were 264 patients, which was
18 (15 nurse visits and 3 provider visits) more than last year in July. There were 12 no shows (10
nurse visits and 2 provider visits). The clinic provided 1012 prescriptions, which was 126 more
than last year. Leslie stated that they have seen a lot of sick patients in July and August. it started
with Strep and now Covid and Flu B. Leslie asked a question about Covid guidelines. Leslie stated
that they have been using the CDC guidelines and the CDC have changed their guidelines to 24
hours fever free with improving symptoms and then back to work with a mask for 5 days. Kara
wanted Leslie to ask if this is something the committee wanted to start doing also. Leslie stated
this is what the State is doing. Erin stated that is what the schools where her kids attend are doing
also. David McLain stated the county schools treat Covid like any other sickness. Budget Director
Danny Lowery made a motion to adopt the new CDC guidelines for Covid as follows: You can go
back to your normal activities when, for at least 24 hours, both are true: (1) Your symptoms are
getting better overall, and (2) you have not had a fever (and are not using fever-reducing
medication) and when returning to work, you will wear a mask for 5 days. Motion was seconded
by Commissioner Crawford. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Financial - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for June, 2024 to the Insurance
Committee on July 19, 2024.Danny asked if there were any questions and continued to say that
there was nothing new going on. Danny stated employee insurance is still something we want to
keep an eye on and he'll see what today’s report will bring. Danny stated we are picking up as far
as covered employees. Mayor stated the health insurance report was not bad. Danny stated we
received the rebate for pharmacy so August should look pretty good.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 28, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

A motion to approve the financial reports was made by Erin Elmore - HR. Motion was seconded
by Commissioner Peters. Reports were approved with no opposition.

Discussion:

Other Business.

David McLain asked about guidance concerning an incident at the North Greene and West
Greene football game which took place at North Greene High School. Historically, he knows it's
tough for EMS to cover games with ambulances. But, specifically Friday night, a student from
West Greene was injured on the field and he laid there for 20-25 minutes with no ambulance.
David said he asked the principal, Mrs. Weemes, if there was an ambulance at the start of the
game and she confirmed that there was an ambulance there at the start of the game but got a
call and had to leave. The student continued to lay on the field for 40 minutes before an ambulance
showed up. That situation really bothers David McLain and he thought that it needed to be brought
before the committee to discuss. Moving forward David wants to know what needs to be done to
prevent this from happening again. David went on to say that the good news is there is a trainer
at North Greene through PT Solutions but that position is not filled at West Greene, however,
what the county does is pay nurses to cover practices and home games. The nurse from West
Greene and the trainer from North Greene were both at the game, but he just does not know how
to handle this going forward. David said the student is fine. Commissioner Crawford questioned
she thought that an ambulance was at every high school home county game and some from the
committee agreed that is correct unless they get called out, which is what happened at the North
Greene vs. West Greene game. Mayor Morrison stated that GHS games are covered by the
Greeneville F.D., which have paramedics and EMT's on staff. John MclInturff asked how many
ambulances Greene County has available and Mayor Morrison said typically we have 6. Mayor
Morrison then stated that we may need to have a protocol where we do an extra shift to cover the
football games. Budget Director Danny Lowery brought up the issue that EMS still has to cover
the entire county, beyond the football games. David McLain said he did not have the answers but
was concerned about it taking 40 minutes for the student to be waiting on an ambulance. Mayor
Morrison stated that the bottom line is as our community grows, so do our services. Mayor
Morrison continued to say that no more than 14 months or so ago, it was a regular occurrence
not to have ambulance coverage across the county because of EMS being short 11 employees.
John Mclintyre then asked if there was a number of ambulance crew required for the population
of the county? Mayor Morrison then stated that in the past the general rule was an ambulance
crew for every 10,000 people in population. Many members agreed that this is an EMS staffing
issue and Mayor Morrison went on to say that he wasn’t even sure if there would be enough trucks
to have at all county schools if there were multiple home games on the same night. John Mclntyre
stated based on the population of Greene County, we should have 7 ambulances on the road and
available at all times and Mayor Morrison agreed and some days we do. Commissioner Peters
asked if we had any mutual aid agreements, of which the Mayor answered, yes, Peters then
suggested dispatching another county. Commissioner Peters then recommended talking to T.J.
Manis to see if he had any suggestions. Mayor Morrison stated the day trucks are BLS and are



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 28, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

limited on what they can do, i.e. intubation, etc. Commissioner Peters suggested once we get
through this season and have the schedule for next season be prepared to hire a private
ambulance service with a paramedic to cover just the football games. Mayor Morrison said if that
was the pleasure of the commission to do that then we can do that. Mayor Morrison suggested
currently to have T.J. request a crew to come in to work overtime for the games and only be
dedicated to the home county ballgames that night. Mayor Morrison went on to say he wasn't sure
a private ambulance service would want that job because they generally want the calls that
generate the most revenue. Road Superintendent Kevin Swatsell then suggested a mutual aid
agreement with local firefighters, in their off time and be on stand-by. Mayor Morrison said a
Paramedic would be needed for some advanced procedures, such as intubation, neck or paralysis
injury, etc. The committee continued discussion about previous years and injuries. Mayor
Morrison said the usual protocol is to send the trucks in the out lying stations, such as Baileyton,
due to being less busy but long way to town. John Mcinturff went on to say that it would be nice
if we had a Paramedic at every ball game. Mayor Morrison agreed and stated that may be where
we need to tap into mutual aid with the fire departments and the bottom line is how to pay these
folks. David McLain said he would help wherever he needs to. David went on to say that he was
grateful EMS was there at the beginning of the game but he wished that they didn’t have to leave.
He went on to say that he wished we had somebody set aside just for these ball games. David
McLain was not sure how EMS knew to be there but there had to be some communication
between T.J. and James Buchanan and Mrs. Weems. Mayor Morrison then asked if this was
something that needs to go to the EMS Board? Several members agreed that we need to talk to
T.J. first before going to the Board. Erin EImore — HR stated that she would get something set up
with T.J. once Attorney Roger Woolsey was back in town. Mayor Morrison stated due to home
football games this week, we need to talk to T.J. today.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Budget Director Danny Lowery. Motion
was seconded by Commissioner Peters. There was no opposition.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002255. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002260. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002261. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002276. Claim was approved with no opposition.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 28, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002246. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Erin Elmore - HR. There
was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Purchasing Committee
August 19, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
Official Minutes

Members Present: Tim White, Jeff Bible, Pam Carpenter, Nick Gunter, Teddy Lawing, Kevin
Morrison.

Others Present: Krystal Justis, Spencer Morrell, Wesley Holt, David Beverly, Roger
Woolsey.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tim White for the purpose of conducting
county business.

The prior minutes were presented by Secretary Teddy Lawing for the boards approval.
Upon a motion by Jeff Bible and a second by Pam Carpenter and an affirmative vote of the
board, the minutes from June 17, 2024, was approved.

Approval of BID 101-1241 Partial Uniform Bid: The bid was presented to the committee
for review. Upon motion by Pam Carpenter and seconded by Nick Gunter, and an
affirmative vote of the committee, the bid was awarded to Gall’s.

With no further business, upon motion by Teddy Lawing and seconded by Pam
Carpenter and with no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Teddy Lawing, Secretary
Purchasing Committee
7t District Commissioner



GREENE COUNTY HEALTH AND SAFETY DEBRIS
ORDINANCE

The Greene County Health and Safety Committee met on May 5, 2024,
at the Courthouse Annex. Present were Commissioners Lisa
Anderson, Robin Quillen, Jan Kiker, Kathy Crawford, Lyle Parton,
Brad Peters, Chase Murray, and Mayor Kevin Morrison, Roger
Woolsey, Tim Tweed, and Deborah Collins.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved by Lyle
Parton, and second by Kathy Crawford.

The meeting was then turned over to Tim Tweed and discussion was
held regarding the following properties:

139 Mimosa Rd., owned by Garren Shefler. He started cleaning up
the property then quit. 3Jan Kiker made the motion to give him a
10 day notice to clean up the property, and if not cleaned up, at
that point, the County will clean the property up, and Robin
Quillen 2nd. The motion passed unanimously.

390 Chestnut Ridge Rd. Owned by Donnie Wayne Roberts. The
property has been cleaned up from the campers on it, however,
there is still sewer drainage in the rear and cars around it.
TDEC was contacted regarding the sewer issue, and they are to be
given 15 days to get the cars off the property or Malones Wrecker
will remove them.

505 Debusk Rd. Owned by Michael Richards. Papers were served on
several people.

2 Bolton Rd. Case is closed.

Robertson Rd., owned by Judy Wallace. The property will have to
be condemned. Property owners have made progress and the County
will moniter progress regarding the sale to an individual within
the next week or two.

66 Wagon Wheel was resolved.



920 Roaring Fork Rd., Chase Murray made a motion to give the
owners a 10 day notice, or the County will take action, and Jan
Kiker 2nd, passed unanimously.

1711 Fairview, discussion was held, and the property is in
probate.

Peaceful Valley Lane, Mosheim TN, owned by Ernie white, Some
cleanup was performed and then it stopped. Lisa Anderson gave a
motion for 10 days notice or the County would take action with
Jan Kiker 2nd, the motion passed unanimously.

4955 Newport Hwy, owned by Terry Shatzner,several notices have
been sent with no response. Lisa Anderson made the motion for
the County to start cleaning up the property with Kathy Crawford
2nd. The motion passed unanimously.

1270 W Allens Bridge Rd. owned by Cheri Lawing. This has been an
ongoing situation with the County. Chase Murray made the motion
to allow Tim to go ahead and clean the property and Jan Kiker
2nd, with the motion passing unanimously.

311 Broyles St. People are living in tents, they got a permit for
a camper while building a small home and nothing has been done.
They have built barriers around the tents and small children are
involved. Jeffrey and Linda Finley own the property. 3Jan made
the motion to give the owners and 10 day notice to clean the
property, with an amendment that the County will contact DCS
regarding the unsanitary conditions and about the welfare of the
children. Lisa Anderson gave a 2nd. The motion passed
unanimously.

Lyle Parton made a motion for the meeting to adjourn, with Chase
Murray 2nd.

The next meeting date will be held August 14, 2024 at the
Courthouse Annex.



Respectfully submitted,
Lisa Anderson



GREENE COUNTY ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING
July 1, 2024 6:00 P.M.

MINUTES
PRESENT: ABSENT:
Charles “Tim” White Chase Murray
John Waddle, Jr. Gary Rector
Josh Arrowood GUESTS:
Lloyd “Hoot” Bowers Allen Corley - Mayor of
Gary Shelton Tusculum
William “Bill” Dabbs Jeff Idell - Idell Construction

Roger Woolsey

Kevin Swatsell
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tim White.

The first item on the agenda was to approve the minutes of February 12,2024. Lloyd
“Hoot” Bowers made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by
William “Bill” Dabbs. The Committee unanimously approved the minutes.

The next item on the agenda was to discuss adding Old Erwin Hwy to the Official
Road list. Tim White gave the floor to Kevin Swatsell. Old Erwin Hwy is not
maintained or on an Official Road list.

Gary Shelton asked if we take it will we have to pave it? Kevin Swatsell said that it
was in need of repair. There are some pretty serious pot holes.

John Waddell asked if this fell under State Aid? Kevin Swatsell replied No it does
not attach to two state routes or two state aid roads.

Tim White gave the floor to Roger Woolsey. The way it looks that Tusculum owns on
side and the county owns the upper side. Roger Woolsy tried to do some research
and could not find a case similar to this situation. Roger Woolsey emailed CTAS for
there opinion of this situation. CTAS emailed back that by default it falls back in
the county.

Lloyd “Hoot” Bowers made motion to add Old Erwin Hwy to the Greene County
Road List. John Waddle seconded the motion. The Committee unanimously
approved motion.

2f e



The third thing on the agenda was to discuss generalized update of the Highway
Department. Tim White gave the floor to Kevin Swatsell. Mr. Swatsell advised that
he is looking to buy a couple of trucks within the budget.

Mr. Swatsell also advised the Committee that the Highway Dept. is short on
employees. employees. It is eight positions short. Empty positions were eliminated
to assist with the budget passing. Three positions in 2022-2023 budget year and
five in 2023/2024 budget year. The Committee was advised that when the five —
year anniversaries come up there will be problems because it comes out of the Hwy
Dept. fund balance. This will be something that may need to addressed this year
regarding more funding.

Mr. Swatsell thanked the committee for the new paver. He advised that the Dept.
is trying to keep the paver busy, and that paving is being finished up on Happy
Valley and Jefferies Lane and then will be moving on to Debusk, Middle Creek
Road/ Greystone, Baileyton, and then back to Debusk. When the paving crew isin
one community, they try to improve two or three roads and some dead ends lanes.

Lloyd “Hoot” Bowers made a motion to adjourn. William Dabbs seconded motion.
The meeting was adjourned.




7 divd

ez

ol
33SSINNIL ‘INIIAD JO ALNNOD FHL 30 MH31D

FUNLYN

oIS

prong

£v81-8€9-€2v
¥61£-6€9-€Ct
cloL-9€9-£2v
0Z10-8€9-ECY
98¥1-6£9-€2V

LE19-9€9-ECY

LE18-6€9-C2¥

w0s

bZ6PEVLLE NL ITHAINIRRIO

201 31INS ‘133YLS NIV S LEL
60870L8.E N1 MMVHON

ay VEMVLvO 0v)

bWILE NI ASNONHD

@Y NVa 3NOLS vrL

L095€¥2.€ NL ITIAINIIEO

1S AN3AVIV St

SL8ESPLLE NL ITTAINIRIO

IS NIVW N biZ

€¥9SEV.LLE N1 ITTIAINIIHO

1s 10d3a3 cei

LLOISPLLE NL ITIAINIIUO
AMH NOSNHOP MTMANV 3 S9vE
b206S¥LLE NL ATTIAINIIUO
AMH NOSNHOr MI¥ANV "3 061
€8049¥2.2€ NL FTNAINIIAO
AMH NOSNHOP" M=RIGNV 3 v€9¢E
91L295%2.¢ N1 ITTIAINITHO

yd a13idAivd vee

€80ISYLLE NL 3TNAINIINO
AMH NOSNHOF MIUANV 3 vE9E
GYLLE N1 3TTAINIIO

1S NIVIA N 02§

2196-p6L-€2V
vvLT-ZL6-E€TY
beSh-L02-ECy
€1ze-oLireey
2589-62¢-¢ey
9601-6€9-€C¥
65S12-0L-€CV
ZiT1-98¢c-ELY
85€5-029-¢cv
ceel-6ze-eey
S218-029-€Cv

6.161-90¢-828

PPLLEPLLE NL ATUHAININIO
€ 1dV AV GNVTHOIH S 804
6087018.¢ NL MMVHOW

ay YEMVLVD 0P}

LP9ZE NL AIMONHO

Q¥ ASTIVA NTWAVE SI8
LZZ9EPLLE NL TTAINIIUO
1S 3NV 202

189€818.€ N1 WISHSOW

M LS SiHl oY

€28CEVLLE N1 ITIAINIRIO
da qFOo4avd Lee
60951892€ NL INOLSINIT
QY QUVHILIRD S5S
Z0L9018.E NL MMVHON

QA IdIT71Hd 8561

£605818.¢ NL WIGHSOWN

ay AVMan a0 009¢
91295¥L.2€ NL TTAINIIHD
ya al3idAivd vee

818.¢ N1 WISHSOW

Ay IMVYNS 052

5282 ON T11IH SUVIN

N1 M3IIATOAN L2}

ST13M NNV IO 21
JAVM VHANVS '}
TIVHSYVA ATH3A3S 0L
39V VNILSIYHO '6
4315104 SINVE ANOHLNV "8
NOLTvd ININNV3r gL
MVHSLND VIAITO *9
X092 V203934 'S
YIATOOD G JIONV v
SSITENVHD VOId3 "¢
NMOYEA M 3T10J3N T

dIHSNIXNV18 d NOSHIOVT °}

ALIYNS 3INOHC Ss3NIsSng

$53¥aav SsaNIsng

:X40od ONINIIAOD HHL J0 DNILIAIW ¥20¢

INOHd JWOH

$S34aav INOH

12 9490100 HFHI ONI¥Nd OITdNd AYVION
J0 HADIAJ0 HHI OL ILOATH HTIHM ONIMOTIOL HHI LVYHIL HILVLS 0 XYVLIIOHAS HHL

OL XAIINED XgX¥dEH I FASSANNIL ‘INITID IO ALNNOD HHL 40 MIITO ¥ SY
0ITdNd SHEIVYION 0 NOILOHTH 40 HLVDIAILIHAD

JNVN



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

A RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY WAIVING ALL BUILDING PERMIT FEES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT OF HOMES,
BUSINESSES, AND STRUCTURES DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF

HURRICANE HELENE FOR A PERIOD OF NINETY (90) DAYS

WHEREAS, Greene County encountered historic flooding and devastation on
September 27, 2024 resulting from Hurricane Helene; and

WHEREAS, public infrastructure including but not limited to bridges, roads,
and utilities as well as homes, businesses, and other structures primarily along the
Nolichucky River were destroyed or damaged; and

WHEREAS, in order to assist the citizens and residents of Greene County and
to a small extend by lessening the overwhelming financial burden that those who have
suffered a loss, it would be proper and in the best interests of the citizens of Greene
County to waive the building permit fees only for those individuals/entities seeking to
rebuild or repair homes and businesses damaged or destroyed in this devastating storm;
and

WHEREAS, procurement of building permits, building permit review, and
inspections will continue to be required to ensure compliance with building codes and
life safety, however building permit fees will be waived for a period of ninety (90) days
from the date of the passage of this resolution.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 21% day of October, 2024, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the Greene County Building and
Zoning Department is directed and authorized to waive the collection of building permit
fees for the repair, renovation, or replacement of homes, businesses, and other structures
damaged or destroyed as a result of Hurricane Helene, for a period of ninety (90) days,
from the passage of this resolution (through January 13, 2025).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the requirement to procure building
permits (with fees waived), building permit reviews, and inspections will continue to be
required during the ninety-day fee waiver period to ensure compliance with building
codes and life safety.

A.




Greene County Attorney
Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the waiver of building permit fees will
expire at the end of the business day on October 13™, 2024, unless extended by the
actions of the Greene County Legislative Body.

Brad Peters

Sponsor

County Clerk

County Mayor

o O

O

County Al}lomcy




A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $11,505 ALLOCATED TO THE OTHER
ADMINISTRATIVE OF JUSTICE, SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department (Department) received funding from
various sources totaling eleven thousand five hundred five dollars ($11,505), and;

WHEREAS, the Department requests those funds be allocated to Other Contracted
Services to offset the cost of the annual ID Networks software maintenance costs,

and;

NOW, THEREFORE,; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in
regular session this 21t day of October 2024, a quorum being present and a majority

voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended as below.

INCREASE IN REVENUES

43190 Other General Senice Charges $ 2,320

46290 Other Public Safety Grants 9,185

Total Increase in Revenues $ 11,505

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS

54110 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

399 Other Contracted Senices $ 11,505

Total Increase in Other Public Safety Appropriations $ 11,505

Total Increase in Appropriations $ 11,505

Hoot Bowers

County Mayor Sponsor
.Kj n
; /
oo, O & /s
County Clerk Cousty Attorney

e

P



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY APPROPRIATING FUNDS
TO THE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF
THREE FULLY EQUIPPED CONVALESCENT VANS FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, according to the Emergency Medical Services Department (EMS)
recently submitted to the Greene County Commission (Commission), a minimum of
two ambulances will be requested to be replaced annually to maintain the condition of
its current fleet. By replacing two ambulances each year, EMS will be able to replace
its entire fleet every six years and;

WHEREAS, it the currently quoted delivery time for a new chassis will take a
minimum of thirty (30) months to be delivered. Remounts, a less expensive option,
will take twenty-four (24) months and;

WHEREAS, in an attempt to manage our current fleet and extend their useful
lives, EMS requests an appropriation of up to six hundred thousand dollars
($600,000) for three (3) convalescent vans and three (3) power-loads and cots to
replace the current fleet assigned to run convalescent calls and;

WHEREAS, this will allow those ambulances to be used for emergency calls
and reduce the miles being put on the fleet on a daily basis in an attempt to extend
the useful life of the current fleet and;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of
Greene County, meeting in regular session this 215t day of October, 2024, a quorum
being present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the General Fund - #101
budget be amended as follows:

DECREASE IN UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

39000 Unassighed Fund Balance $ 600,000
Total Decrease in Unassigned Fund Balance $ 600,000
INCREASE IN BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS
55130 AMBULANCE/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
718 Motor Vehicles $ 600,000
Total Increase in Appropriations $ 600,000

Kathy Crawford & Robin Quillen

County Mayor Sponsor
Q&W C. uwa\
County Clerk J County Attorney

C.



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO
APPROPRIATE $11,100 TO THE ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT FOR FUNDS
RECEIVED FROM THE SALE OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT FOR FYE JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Animal Control Department received proceeds totaling
eleven thousand one hundred dollars ($11,100) from the sale of obsolete equipment on
GovDeals and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Animal Control Department wishes to expend these
funds during the current fiscal year on replacement equipment and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting
in regular session on October 21%t, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority voting
in the affirmative, that the budget be amended as follows:

INCREASE IN BUDGETED REVENUES

44530 Sale of Equipment S 11,100
Total Increase in Budgeted Revenues $ 11,100

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS

55120 RABIES & ANIMAL CONTROL

790 Other Equipment S 11,100
Increase in Budgeted Appropriations $ 11,100
Robin Quillen

County Mayor

Sponsor
. r,

~N
O e O \ _,CN/

County Clerk County Attorney

P



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N, Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
property as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Highway Department has determined that
certain property of the Greene County Highway Department is no longer needed by the
department, said being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has
requested that the property attached to this resolution as Exhibit “A” be declared surplus
property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the department head to
have the various items of personal property identified in the attached lists be declared
surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the
County and its citizens to declare those items of personal property surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the
established policies and procedures for the sale and/or disposition of County owned

property, the intent being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission

E.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

meeting, in most instances would authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each
item of personal property retuned to the department requesting that the items be sold.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 21* day of October, 2024, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown
on the attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108

to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Kathy Crawford

Sponsor County Mayor
. o . Q(x‘ e/ C‘ u
County Clerk County Attorney



Generic Inspection Form

Inventory ID: ;\q Asset Number Anticipated Sale Price:

Short Description:

Year 2002 Manufacturer (L Wgyro et Model__ 24500 HD

Please fillin or check if apply Long Description:

This Equipment:MOperable [J 1s Not Operable O For Parts Only [ Needs Repair [] The Condition is Unknown
(] Hours: _ This equipment was maintained every (JHours [lDays

Serial #

Repairs needed:

Description of Use

Color ~_ OcethOvinyt O Leather ] Metat [ Plastic (] Wood [ Rubber

Minor damage to:

Major damage to:

Size: Length: Feet: ___Inches:__ Width/Depth: Feet:_____ Inches:____ Height: Feet:___ Inches:____
Men's Size: Women's Size:
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # ~ Condition: [ is Operable [ Needs repair (1 Unknown Condition
Description: B
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer _ ~__ Model

Serial # _ Condition: []1s Operable I Needs repair [J Unknown Condition

Description:

Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # Condition: [1Is Operable D.Needs repair (1 unknown Condition

Description: -

Comments:

Location of Asset:
For more information contact:

EXHIBIT

A



Generic Inspection Form

[nventory [D:

233

Asset Number Anticipated Sale Price:

Short Description:
Year

Manufacturer __( ‘hﬂh@\d- Model oS m_\'_'m

Please fill in or check if apply

Long Description:

This EquipmentEﬁOperable (J ts Not Operable [ For Parts Only [ Needs Repair [] The Condition is Unknown

[JHours:
Serial #

This equipment was maintained every __ [JHours [Days

Repairs needed:

Description of Use

Color

[ Cloth [ Vinyl [J Leather [0 Metal O Plastic T Wood J Rubber

Minor damage to:

Major damage to:

Size: Length: Feet:

Men’s Size:

Inches: Width/Depth: Feet: Inches: _ Height: Feet: Inches:

__Women’s Size:

Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # . Condition: [(11s Operable [] Needs repair [ Unknown Condition
Description:
Additional Equipment.  Manufacturer Model
Serial # Condition: []1s Operable [J Needs repair (1 Unknown Condition
Description: - o
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # Condition: []1s Operable [ Needs repair L} Unknown Condition
Description: -
Comments:

Location of Asset:

For more information contact:




Generic Inspection Form

Inventory 1D: 8_'5\ T Asset Number Anticipated Sale Price:

Short Description:

Year_2-00M- Manufacturer (O ewimied Model_2800W D

Please fill in or check if apply Long Description:

This Equipment:m{Operable (] ts Not Operable (I For Parts Only [JNeeds Repair ] The Condition is Unknown
] Hours: This equipment was maintained every _ . [THours [1Days

Serial #

Repairs needed: _ . R -

Description of Use

[ Cloth [ Viny! [ Leather (1 Metal L] Plastic J wood [ Rubber

Color _ o

Minor damage to: __ P —

Major damage to:

Size: Length: Feet: ___Inches:_ Width/Depth: Feet:____ Inches:____ Height: Feet: Inches:___

Men’s Size: R L Women’s Size:

Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Medel -
Serial # . Condition: [J Is Operable [J Needs repair ] Unknown Condition
Description: B - -

Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer N Mode! )
Serial # S wee Condition: L] s Operable [} Needs repair (1 Unknown Condition
Description: 0 — S

Additional Equipment: ~ Manufacturer Model - =
Serial # — Condition: [ [s Operable [ Needs repair [J Unknown Condition
Description: o a i U=

Comments:

Location of Asset:

For more information contact:




Generic Inspection Form

Anticipated Sale Price:

Inventory ID: 93 O Asset Number

Short Description:
Year_QOOR Manufacturer____C_Y\o\w0\e A Model_Si\uevaddo JSbo

Please fill in or check if apply Long Description:

This Equipment.[}1s Operable [J 1s Not Operable B’Q’arts Only [ Needs Repair [l The Condition is Unknown
(] Hours: _ This equipment was maintained every [JHours [ Days

Serial #

Repairs needed: o

Description of Use

Color Ol cloth (J Vinyl [0 Leather L1 Metal [ plastic [J Wood L] Rubber

Minor damage to:

Major damage to:

Size: Length: Feet: _ Inches:___ Width/Depth: Feet: ___ Inches: Height: Feet:____ Inches:
Men‘s Size: Women’s Size: -
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model -
Serial # Condition: [J1s Operable {0 Needs repair (] Unknown Condition
Description: ’
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # ) ~ Condition: [J1s Operable [ Needs repair (] Unknown Condition
Description: ] -
Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model N
Serial # Condition: []1s Operable [ Needs repair (] Unknown Condition
Description: e -
Comments:

Location of Asset:
For more information contact: __




i

GovDeals Heavy Equipment Inspection Form

| Inventory ID: 3 lq Assel Number Fair Market Value:

e

[
| |

Short Description:
Year ‘q -? (( Manufacmrcrh;m%_gamm‘)dcl

Long Description: Equipment Serial # !QZQ_U" CSS'L!'

This Equipment: @Sﬁns {J Starts with a Boost & [11s Operable  [J1s not operable [ For Parts Only

Engine: L,V_ 0 Gas [ Diesel engine  Engine: 1 Hours (I Miles
This vehicle was maintained every N {JHours
Engine Manufacture; Condition: [11s Operable [ Needs repair [1s in Unknown Condition

Enginc Repairs needed:
Transmission: (] Automatic (] Manual __Speed  Transmission: [lHours L1 Miles
Transmission Manufacture: Condition: [J1s Operable (] Needs Repair [J s Unknown

Transmission Repairs Needed:
Drivetrain: (J2WD [UwDJAWD  Condition:
Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: [J Available (] Not Available For Inspection

Exterior: Color Windows: [ No cracked glass [] Cracked

Minor [JDents [JScratches [JDings  Tire Condition: (] Low_ [JFlat__

Damage to:

Additional Damage to: T
# Of Wheels ) # Of Axles # Of Tracks __
Dimensions:

Decals: [JNone [ Have been sprayed [1Have been removed [J Impressions remain (I No impressions

Interior: Color O ctoth O Viny1 (1 Leather

Damage to Seats:

Damage to Dash/ Floor:
Radio: Brand 1AM O AM/FM O AM/FM Cassette (] AM/FM CD

{J Cruise Control Power: [ Steering (1 Seats (] JAC ONo AC Condition: [JCold [JUnknown

Additional Equipment:  Manufacturer Model
Serial # Condition: E11s Operable (] Needs repair []1s in Unknown Condition

Description:

Location of Asset:
For more information contact:




Greene County Attorney
Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR ON BEHALF OF GREENE
COUNTY TO PURCHASE THE HAL HENARD CONVENIENCE CENTER
PROPERTY FROM THE GREENE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE
TOWN OF GREENEVILLE

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education and the Town of Greeneville own

approximately seventy-one (71) acres on Hal Henard Road upon which the Greene Technology

Center as well as the Thomas Howard McNeese Educational Center are situated; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education and the Greeneville Board of
Education have utilized the Greene Technology Center and the Thomas Howard McNeese
Educational Center for vocational and other educational endeavors for more than forty (40)

years; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education determined that it is in the best

interests of its students to relocate vocational education for the county students from the

centralized Greene Technology Center to the individual high schools beginning with the 2025-

|
| 2026 school year; and

| WHEREAS, based on the aforementioned decision, representatives from the Town of
Greeneville and the Greene County Board of Education, along with representatives from the
Greeneville Board of Education and Greene County Government have had meetings to determine
what utilization of the 71-acre tract of property including the Greene Technology Center and the
Thomas Howard McNeese Educational Center would most benefit the citizens and students of

Greeneville and Greene County; and

WHEREAS, Greene County Government has been utilizing a portion of the property for

several years as a convenience center to provide the citizens of Greeneville and Greene County a

F.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

' Auction Company (attached as Exhibit “A” is Lot 3); and

i agreed to sell Lot 3 of the Town of Greeneville and Greene County Board of Education property

convenient location to dispose of their houschold garbage and recyclables as well as additional
space for the Greene County Highway Department to stockpile materials for its asphalt plant and

equipment storage; and

WHEREAS, the Greeneville Board of Education has expressed a desire to purchase and |

utilize the Greene Technology Center and the Greene County Board of Education has expressed

a desire to purchase and utilize the Thomas Howard McNeese Educational Center; and

WHEREAS, the County Surveyor, Brian T. Bartlett, was directed to survey and prepare |
a plat of the parcels on Hal Henard Road; Lot 1 being the Greene Technology Center property,
Lot 2 being the Thomas Howard McNease Educational Center, and Lot 3 being the convenience

center and Highway Department storage tract; and

WHEREAS, Furrow Real Estate and Auction Company was retained to determine the

market value for the Greene Technology Center parcel, the Thomas Howard McNeese

Educational Center parcel, and the convenience center parcel to enable the parties to fairly obtain
|

the particular tracts each entity needs for its operations; and

WHEREAS, Lot 3, the convenience center and Highway Department storage parcel of

5.1 acres, has a fair market value of $100,000.00 as determined by Furrow Real Estate and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education and the Town of Greeneville have

on Hal Henard Road to Greene County for the purchase price of $100,000.00; and




Greene County Attomey

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

WHEREAS, it would appear to be in the best interest of the citizens of Greene County
and Greeneville for Greene County to purchase Lot 3 for $100,000.00 to provide for the

continued use of this tract as a convenience center and material and equipment storage.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in
regular session on the 21% day of October, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority voting in
the affirmative, to purchase Lot 3 of the Town of Greeneville/Greene County Board of Education
property on Hal Henard Road for the purchase price of $100,000.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Mayor is directed and authorized to take
such steps and execute such documents as is necessary to facilitate the purchase of Lot 3 by
Greene County Government and is further authorized to pay the Town of Greeneville $33,333.34
(for its one-third interest in Lot 3) and the Greene County Board of Education $66,666.66 (for its

two-thirds interest in Lot 3).

Kathy Crawford ~ -
Sponsor County Mayor
County Clerk County v‘@l‘turncy‘




//
/ /{f /[/ Greene Coun
i

7 4 REBAR SET
; TN GRID COORDINATES
) (NAD83/2011)
N: 679,107.00
E: 2,890,212.04

m
k \\ 100" TVA R/W

\ 10
VAN EXHIBIT
Ny

AN A



Roger Woolsey

From: Shawn Howland <nobledjinn@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 3:11 PM

To: Roger Woolsey

Subject: ARFT Fall 2024 alcohol permit

To the county commission and attorney:

The Appalachian Renaissance Faire of Tennessee takes place each fall on the first weekend of
November. 2024 will be our third year on Doc Hawkins Road in Greene County. This year we are hoping to
be approved to sell alcohol at our event. Our applications are in with the TABC and they are ready to
approve with only a letter from the property owner. At this time we are solely looking for the ok from the
county commission. We kindly request your approval in this matter. If you wish to do some research on
us, we can be found on Facebook at Appalachian Renaissance Faire of Tennessee or at our

website, https://appalachianrenaissancefaire.com/

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to me via email nobledjinn@gmail.com or phone at 724-
804-8803.

Thank you,

Shawn Howland
ARFT President



